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The Blackall-Tambo Regional Council is dedicated to sustaining and enhancing the appealing
rural lifestyle within the Region through the provision of high quality services and facilities, and
through a collaborative and supportive community environment.

The Region provides a range of services and programs for the youth, aged, families, sport and
recreation, and education up to year 12. High quality facilities are available to support the many
community organisations to provide a variety of sport and recreation activities mcludmg horse
racing, bowls, tennis, swimming and horse sports. L

The Region's strong volunteer base has been and continues to play an |mportant part in the life
of the Blackall and Tambo communities and reflects the high level of community sp|r|t that exists
within the region. A

ort

Visiting the Region offers the o ity to learn about the history of the Outbzi'c. through the
Blackall Wool Scour, Tambo's Heritage Precinct and other various historical sites. The BI_ackaII
Artesian Pool and Spa allows visitors to experience the therapeutic benefits of artesian wa;er and
is a great place to rest and relax. The Region is also well known for the famous Tambo Ted
where you can \ﬂ!lt the Teddies workshop and see these creatures come to life.

The Blackall-Tambo Rggl_%_l]as a vast contrast in landform from flat, open, down ftlie

vast cliff lines and dry gorgés of the Great Dividing Range, this backdrop offers th nity

to VISIt the many surroﬂndmg wonderful and scenic places of interest including Salvator Rosa
ark




Regional Frame Work

Mayor:

Chief Executive Officer:
Manager of Corporate Services:
Manager of Works:

Manager of Finance:

Project Manager:

Administration Office - Blackall:
Administration Office - Tambo:
Works Depot Blackall:

Works Depot Tambo:

Area of the Blackall-Tambo Region:

Length of Roads:

Rates Revenue:

Total Operating Revenue:
Total Capital Revenue:
Total Capital Expenditure:
Bank:

Auditor:
Consulting Engineer:

Council Services

Cr Barry Muir

Mr Ken Timms

Mrs Susan Jarvis
Mr Les Edmistone
Vacant

Mr Dean Kneebone

6 Coronation Drive

21 Arthur Street

60 Rose Street

18 Albert Street

30, 502 Square Kilometres
1850km

$4,478,427

$29,763,023

$3,805,598

$8,827,576

Westpac, Blackall

Bank of Queensland, Tambo
Pitcher Partners - Brisbane
Brandon and Associates - Chinchilla

The Blackall-Tambo Regional Council covers approximately 30,502 sq km and provides a wide range of services
including refuse collection, water supply, sewerage, drainage, roads, public health, libraries, community halls,
recreation, public toilets, parks, street lighting, and the provision of environmental health-and community services.

Economic Profile

Blackall-Tambo Regional Council’s economy is predominantly agricultural production with service industries, tourism,
Saleyards and retail business also contributing to the community wealth.

Demographics- As per the 2011 Census

Population:

Median Age:

Population Prediction:
Birthplace of respondents:

2319

41.5

increase of 0.2% per annum (2006-2026)
91.2% Australian Born
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For more information about our Regional Council you can go to our website at www.btrc.gld.gov.au

Map of Queensland
The blue area represents the Blackall-Tambo Region
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The Blackall-Tambo Region

The Blackall-Tambo Regional Council is surrounded by The Central Highlands Regional Council to the East, Murweh
Shire Council to the South and South East, Quilpie Shire Council to the South West, Longreach
Regional Council to the West and Barcaldine Regional Council to the North.
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Corporate and Operational Plans

The Blackall-Tambo Regional Council, by way of ensuring the community receives the most efficient and effective
delivery of services, is committed to the implementation of Best Practice in all Local Government areas.

The Council’s strategic and operational plans are based on utilising and developing the existing primary resources
and assets of the Amalgamated Shire’s, to facilitate improved services, economic growth and stability.

Within the limitations and restrictions imposed by the level of human, physical and financial resources at Councils’
disposal, these plans reflect a genuine attempt to respond to the expressed needs and expectations of our Region’s
residents.

Corporate Plan

VISION STATEMENT
Blackall-Tambo Regional Council promoting progressive, liveable and sustainable communities.

MISSION
The Blackall-Tambo Regional Council supports practical innovation and a harmonious, active, healthy and sustainable
community which is enriched by arts, culture and heritage.

CORE VALUES
The manner in which we accomplish our mission is as important as the mission itself. A united team approach by
our elected representatives and our staff is required to achieve the best quality in services and facilities. These
core values are fundamental to how Council carries out its activities and to the ultimate achievement of its long
term goals.

QUALITY SERVICE
Council is committed to delivering quality service to its customers through:
« Staff and Councillors carrying out their responsibilities with-honesty, integrity, impartiality and openness.
* A commitment to continual improvement through the encouragement of new ideas, the development of new
skills and effective training and development.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
Council is committed to effective community engagement and leadership through:
» The provision of dynamic leadership that is positively engaged and committed to addressing the challenge of
change in a responsible manner;
* The initiation and maintenance of open lines of communication with all stakeholders and through encouraging
a partnership that truly values and recognises teamwork.

EQUITY
Council is committed to delivering equity to its staff and the community through:
The provision Of equal opportunities, fairness in decision making and the equitable distribution of resources.

Environment
Land Development
The town planning scheme creates modern towns and incorporates environmentally conscious solutions.
Parks, Gardens and Cemeteries
There are well established National Parks, botanical gardens and recreational areas.
Cemeteries provide a memorable setting with a range of suitable facilities.
Rural Lands
Council controlled lands are well managed.
Weeds, seeds and pests are effectively controlled.
Sustainability
There is an environmentally friendly focus for all activities and processes.
Utilities
Environmentally friendly and sustainable waste disposal and recycling processes.
Towns serviced via alternative energy sources and underground power.
Water and sewage systems with minimal impact on the environment
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Social

Communication
A community with informed views gained through various networking and communicating opportunities.
Cultural Activities
A region recognised for its strong connection with cultural activities.
Customer Service
Council provides a range of information and customer service options to the community.
Employment
A community with strong social capital attracting and supporting full employment.
Families
Provision of a range of services that meets the needs of a family.
Government Services

A strong partnership between community, local, state and federal governments
delivering quality services to the community
A range of education opportunities
Acceptable supply, provision and management of housing.
Communities with a zero tolerance for crime and an active response to all emergencies.
Quality, well resources medical facilities providing comprehensive health programs and aged care services.

Land Development
A community with a range of land and infrastructure options to accommodate a population of 5,000.
Public Transport
Multiple public transport options within and between towns and cities.
Recreation
A wide range of state of the art sporting and recreation facilities.
Youth
Council support youth being a valued partner in the community
Economic
Development
Council has developed opportunities for revitalisation.
Employment and Industry
Council is actively involved in nurturing all industries across the region.
Roads

All Main Roads are fully sealed.
Council Roads are all weather, town streets are bitumen with kerb, channelling and drainage.
Governance
Strong community leadership
A sustainable and effective organisation
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Blackall-Tambo Region Councillors

Mayor Barry Muir
Portfolio
Central Western Queensland Remote Area Planning
and Development Board
Outback Regional Road Group
Central West Regional Planning Committee
Blackall-Tambo Local Disaster Management Group
Tambo Town Common Advisory Group

Blackall Work Camp Community Advisory Committee

Strategic Planning Committee

Councillor Richelle Johnson
Portfolio
Blackall-Tambo Local Disaster Management Group
Tambo Town Common Advisory Group
Blackall-Tambo Tourism Advisory Group
2 Blackall-Tambo Home and Community Care Advisory
Committee
Strategic Planning Committee
Outback Queensland Tourism Authority
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[1Councillor Megan Prow
Portfolio
Blackall Saleyards Advisory Committee
Friends of Ram Park Advisory Committee
Strategic Planning Committee

Councillor Neville Dolinski
Portfolio
Blackall-Tambo Tourism Advisory Group
Enterprise Bargaining Agreement Consultative
Committee
Workplace Health and Safety Committee
Strategic Planning Committee
Outback Queensland Tourism Authority
Woolscour Advisory Committee

Councillor D.T (Terry) Brennan
Portfolio
Central West Regional Pest Management Group
Blackall-Tambo Wild Dog Advisory Group
Regional Arts Development Fund Committee
Strategic Planning Committee
Blackall Local Health Advisory Group
Wdog Sub Committee
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Councillor Tom Johnstone
Portfolio
Blackall-Tambo Sport and Recreation Support Officer
Advisory Committee
Enterprise Bargaining Agreement Consultative
Committee
Strategic Planning Committee

Councillor Jeremy Barron
Portfolio
Blackall-Tambo Wild Dog Advisory
Blackall Town Common Advisory Committee
Strategic Planning Committee
Woolscour Advisory Committee
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Organisational Structure

Chief Executice O fficer

Managerof
Finance - Vacant

Managerof
Corporate
Services

Managerof
W orks

Blackall-Tambo Regional Council - Executive Management Team
Susan Jarvis - Manager of Corporate Services, Les Edmistone - Manager of Works, and Ken Timms - Chief Executive Officer










Mayor's Report

The 2014 - 2015 Financial Year has taken our Regional Council area further into drought along side
our neighbouring Councils, with no sign of relief anywhere on the horizon. Over 80% of Queensland
is drought stricken, testing our resilience to the limit.

The rural sectors of our Council area are really struggling, many are de stocked and effectively, have
little or no income. This combined with the wild dog issue as well as hordes of kangaroos demolishing
any fresh growth from the few isolated showers that did manage to fall, has contributed to the demise
of our once lucrative wool industry. This has had a flow on effect causing our towns' businesses to
really struggle as well. The wool industry was the very heart of the financial stability as well as the
soul of most of the towns in the Central West.

Keeping permanent staff is proving to be a challenge for most businesses and many have reduced
casuals just to get by. However, in all towns throughout the Central West, there are quite a few town
businesses bordering on closure and unfortunately some rural properties may be casualties when
the drought does break, because the banks generally don't take any prisoners.

The reduction of grant funding from State and Federal Governments has really stressed the viability
of most lower populated Councils.

We have maintained our workforce through natural attrition, also by cutting out overtime on all but
emergency situations and where time limitations apply on road contracts that we have won.

We boast a very competent, productive road construction team which brings much needed income
into our Communities and we are doing everything possible to keep our workforce intact for the stability
and well being of both Communities.

Despite the ongoing drought there have been a good number of positives achieved by Council. The
Long hours Daycare Centre in Blackall will be a reality early in 2016. This facility has been made
possible by combined funding from the Council, State Government via Royalties for Regions funding
and Federal funding. The present State Government has contributed extra funding for both the Blackall
and Barcaldine Centres to overcome the unexpected shortfalls.

The new Air Terminal, also made possible by Royalties for Regions funding will be under way in the
near future. This will put us on par with passengers who fly out of Barcaldine and Longreach, also
handling security requirements unobtrusively and all of our future airport needs for the residents and
visitors in our Council Region, now and into the future.

We will shortly start on our last section of the Yaraka road which will take the sealed road through to
the Longreach Regional Council boundary. There will only be 8 km of unsealed road between Blackall
and Yaraka in the Longreach Regional Council to be completed. Further sections on the Tambo -
Alpha Road have been completed as well.

The Blackall rubbish dump upgrade is finished and looks great. We do have to ensure that people
put their rubbish into the proper allocated areas for it to function correctly.

The old Power House in Blackall has become the Work Camp town depot. The guys have done a
marvellous refurbishment of the building and yard. It also saves them operational costs and makes
everything more efficient. Correctional Services are very happy with the CEO's initiative.

My first order on becoming Mayor was to stop the old building from being demolished, but finding a
use for the old complex proved to be elusive. So there is a great result for everyone.
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A new toilet block adjacent to the bar and kitchen facilities at the Blackall Showgrounds has been
completed as well, which will make things much more comfortable for patrons attending various events
at the Showgrounds.

The parking bays in Shamrock St. And Coronation Drive are working well and it is good that the
majority of drivers are using the parking bays correctly.

The Blackall - Tambo Regional Council in partnership with the Longreach Regional Council and the
Winton Shire Council are taking over Shockwave from Human who operate out of Brisbane. This is
a great outcome for the youth of the Central West. The program offers so many opportunities and
outcomes for the youth from these areas and | believe vitally important for the future well being of the
Central West.

The new Fire Engine display shed in the Main Street of Tambo to house the old 1928 Dennis fire
tender has been completed and is quite eye catching as well as looking very presentable.

The Weighbridge at Tambo has been re commissioned and hopefully we are nearly on the cusp of
re commissioning the the Cypress Timber Mill, which would be a great outcome for employment and
the economy of our region.

Also in Tambo the walking track and outdoor exercise equipment adds a new dimension to this popular
spot, all that is needed now is for Mother Nature to supply some water for the Dam.

Ironically, 2014 -2015 saw the completion of the extensive flood repair work in our Regional Council
area. The diligence and and hard work put into our flood repair work submissions by our present
Manager of Works when he worked for the Council previously meant Blackall - Tambo got an extra
$31 million of work which gave tremendous financial and employment outcomes for the Council and
both towns over a three year period.

Despite all the trials and tribulations we have endured over the last financial year, we have had some
very commendable outcomes. Hopefully this Financial Year, despite the long term weather predictions,
there will be much needed rain, but hopefully, not as excessive as were the weather events that
preceded the present drought. We are all in this together and to get to the other side we need to work
together, without recriminations, to achieve the best possible outcome for both our Communities.

Bauy Muir
Mayo
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Chief Execufive Officers Report

It is with great pleasure that | provide an overview of the 2014/15 year. The many achievements
highlighted in this annual report demonstrates Council’s ongoing commitment to implement the
communities’ long term vision for the region — promoting progressive, livable and sustainable
communities.

Blackall-Tambo Regional Council staff have achieved significant results during the year. With over
140 staff delivering a wide range of services from roads, rates and rubbish to Qantas flights, funerals
and child care; Council is involved in several activities in the community. Credit is given for a job well
done, as each one of these activities is treated by Council staff as valuable and important part to the
community they live in.

The 2014/15 financial year was a period of significant change with the unprecedented work relating
to the flood recovery work coming to completion during the year. The works team have been working
tirelessly over the last 12 months to ensure these works were completed on time and within budget.

Capital works were limited due financial restraints, however the organisation was successful in
obtaining Transport and Main Roads (TMR) rehabilitation works on the National Highway to see us
through the year and still be financially sustainable.

Council continues to run programs and activities that support all members of the community. The
annual Heartland Festival is just one of those programs funded by Council which brings a majority of
the community together.

2014/15 has been a year from which | believe we have learned a great deal about our rate payers
and their expectations. Costs of living have continued to grow and the impacts of a prolonged drought
are taking effects on local industry.

We will continue to keep Council on track with sound financial improvements by planning ahead with
the team of Councillors and spending on key infrastructure and programs which will acutely meet the
needs of our growing community.

The many significant achievements outlined in this report would not be possible without the assistance
of the community, councillors, executive management team and staff and | thank them for their
assistance and support. Great work.

. Ken Timms
_ Cliey Executive Ogtyicen
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ommunity Financial Report

The Community Financial Report is an overview of the key elements of Council's financial

performance and position for the 2014-15 financial year.

Statement of Financial Performance

Revenue (What we earned) S Expenses (What we spent) S
Rates, levies and charges 4,478,427 Employee Costs 7,990,985
Fees and charges 1,463,534 Materials and Services 13,053,746
Rental income 182,578 Finance Costs 146,479
Interest 196,269 Depreciation 4,920,456
Recoverable works revenue 11,438,239 Other 139,501
Grants subsidies and contributions | 15,470,728
Other 338,846
Total Revenue 33,568,621 Total Expenses 26,251,167

Rates, levies and

Other

. charges
1% 13%
Fees and charges
4%
Rental income
1%
Grants subsidies Interest
and contributions 1%
46% Sources of Income

2014-15

Recoverable works
revenue
34%

Other
0%

Depreciation
19%

Employee Costs
30%

Finance Costs
1%
Operating
Expenses
2014-15

Materials and
Services
50%
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Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June
2015
Assets (What Council owns) S
Cash and Equivalents 10,209,644
Trade and Receivables 2,278,539
Inventories 336,430
Property Plant & Equipment 220,680,405
Total Assets 233505018
Liabilities (What Council owes) S
Trade and other payables 2,104,896
Borrowings 1,848,263
Provisions 1,002,695
Total Liabilities 4,955,854
Assets Trade and
Cash and -
_ Receivables
Equivalents 1%
4%
Inventories
0%

Property

Plant &
Equipment

95%
Provisions
20% Trade and
other
payables
43%
Borrowings
37% Liabilities



Property Plant and Equipment by Asset Class
As at 30 June 2015
$
Land and Improvements 3,449,500
Buildings 29337622
Plant and Equipment 8,538,595
Road, Drainage and Bridge Infrastructure 158,560,831
Water Infrastructure 7,628,337
Sewerage Infrastructure 10,704,617
Work In Progress 2,460,903
Total 220,680,405
Current Year Financial Sustainability Ratios
Ratio S Target How is measure calculated
Actual
Operating Between 0% | Net result (excluding-capital items) divided by total operating revenue
12% . o
Surplus and 10% (excluding capital items)
Asset Greater than | Capital expenditure on the replacement of assets (renewals) divided by
- 84% o
Sustainability 90% depreciation expense.
Net Financial Less than Total liabilities less current assets divided by total operating revenue
. Lilees -26% . o
Liabilities 60% (excluding capital items)

Operating Surplus Ratio

The Operating Surplus Ratio indicates the extent to which operational revenues raised cover operating
expenses.

Council has on average operated within target levels for the operating ratio. However, the ratios for recent
years have been impacted by revenue timing issues associated with Flood Damage Restoration Works. A
positive ratio indicates surplus revenue for Council.

Asset Sustainability Ratio

The Asset Sustainablility Ratio indicates the extent to which assets are being replaced as they reach end of
their useful lives.

Council has'not met the target in the current year as the capital expenditure budget included greater
allocationto new assets rather than renewals.

Net Financial Liabilities Ratio

The Net Financial Liabilities Ratio indicates the extent to which operating revenues (including grants and
subsidies) can cover financial liabilities (usually loans and leases).

Council's debt level is low when compared to current assets and revenue streams. This equates to a healthy
net financial liabilities ratio.
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Manager of Corporafe Services Reporf

This financial year again saw the Corporate Services Department go through changes and challenges,
but it also brought tremendous camaraderie and showed a resilient workforce determined to deliver
exceptional services to our community.

The community benefited with outstanding customer service and programs from our highly regarded
Libraries, Tambo Multi Purpose Centre, Blackall Neighbourhood Centre, 60’s and Better, Visitor
Information Centres, Tambo Child Care Centre and Barcoo Family Day Care.

Communication is a key challenge and in the interests of ongoing improvement, Council-has continued
to upgrade its website. It has gone through a major review and refresh with the aim of being attractive
and inviting for users.

The Regional Roundup has continued to attract an increase in readership participation and is a popular
forum to promote initiatives, programs and strategies of Council including the Taxi Service, Funeral
Director, Qantas and miscellaneous externally funded health services.

Difficult decisions were made and real discipline was required to deliver the adopted budget. Annual
sponsored events were delivered within budget with the highlight of the year being the Anzac Day
Centenary commemorations.

| extend my sincere thanks to my enthusiastic and community driven dedicated
staff and volunteers for another year of outstanding achievements, as we look
forward to a fresh era of stability and continued success in the delivery of
community events including the annual Garden Competitions, Halloween,
Christmas Lights Competition and Australia Day.

Susan Janvis
Manager ofy Conporate Senvices

Manager of Works Report

The 2014/15 year has provided significant financial and logistical challenges which the works directorate
has strategically addressed during the course of the year. Another significant year for Council delivering
a transitional budget and works program after the successful completion of the NDRRA program of flood
damage restoration of essential public assets across all facets of the works directorate.

Several multimillion dollar Major Projects delivered by council for the Department of Transport and Main
Road on the Landsborough Highway and Alpha-Tambo road as part of the recoverable works program.
Council also delivered 10.8 kilometres of pave and seal construction on the Emmet road in the Longreach
Regional Council area under contract which demonstrates councils capacity to deliver value for money
outcomes competitively in the open market and is testimony to the skills and dedication of council staff
and the vision of council with the inception of the commercial road rehabilitation/ recycling division of
the works department which creates another revenue stream for council. This clearly demonstrates what
can be achieved when all three spheres of Government, Commonwealth, State and Local work together
with regional communities to ensure connectivity between regional communities and is truly a credit to
all stakeholders involved.
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Finalisation of the ten year Jericho — Windorah Rail Link project is a significant achievement with only
twelve kilometres remaining unsealed on the Blackall — Yaraka link and only four kilometres within the
Blackall-Tambo Regional Council boundaries. Council has actively sought funding to complete this link
and has successfully secured external funding for the 2015/16 financial year to progress the sealing of
this significant regional transport corridor.

Essential Services have achieved the completion of new main water trunk infrastructure to the Blackall
airport and completion of a priority mains replacement program based on reducing the reactive
maintenance and increasing service standards to the community.

Parks and Gardens in both community have been maintained to a high standard which is reflective of
the comments from the community and tourists with respect to the cleanliness and presentation of the
townships of Blackall and Tambo within our region.

The Fleet Services Division continues to work towards improving the efficiency of its operations and
increasing plant availability through reduced downtime. NHVR and federal compliance has been
maintained this year by our workshop staff as they continue to implement improved safety measures
and rigorous specification for compliance with federal workplace health and safety plant accreditation
standards.

Capital improvements to the Blackall airport saw the completion of the new airport refuelling facility, new
MOS 139 compliant airport lighting project, installation of airport weather information system, car parking
and landscaping increasing the quality of the airport services to the community and users. 2015/16
financial year will see the construction of the new airport terminal completing the airport upgrade project.

Compliance remains a key priority with respect to reporting to the regulators under the legislative
framework that governs Queensland Local Governments. Moving forward into the 2015/16 year our
focus will remain on staff competency based training and professional development, system
implementation such as structured asset management, Standard Operating Procedures (SOP’s) for all
activities conducted by the works department, policy review and development, building revenue earning
capacity through fit for purpose plant and equipment and focus on recoverable works and core business.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank my staff for their tireless achievements and outstanding
performance throughout the year especially with respect to the delivery of the capital and recoverable
works program. | would also like to sincerely thank the community, business houses and stakeholders
for their patience during the year and look forward to working with you over the coming year.

Les Edmistone
Manager oy “Workes
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The following information includes the legislative disclosure requirements of the Local Government Act 2009
(as at Dec 2012)and related regulations for the 2013/2014 Annual Report.

Local Government Act 2009

201 Disclosure of remuneration paid to senior contract employees

Two senior contract employees between $100 000 and $200 000 and Two senior contract employees between $0 and $100
000

Local Government Regulation 2012
185 Particular Resolutions

(a) Expenses Reimbursement Policy
The Expenses Reimbursement Policy establishes the guidelines to ensure that Councillors receive reimbursement of reasonable
expenses and are provided with the necessary facilities to assist in the performance of their role. Amendments have been
made to the Policy to Section 7 to include the vehicle available for use by the Mayor as an expense category and to Section
11 to include the iPads provided to Councillors as a facility category.
General Council Meeting on-the 12 June 2012.

MOTION: Moved: Cr M Prow Seconded: Cr DT Brennan
“That Council adopt the amended Expenses Reimbursement Policy, subject to the changes discussed at the
Meeting.”

Minute No. 11/06A/12-Carried

(b) Resolution Number - 05/02B/12

Asset Classes can be found on Page 5. Clause 1.2 of the Asset and Services Mangement Plan
The Asset Management Policy and Asset and Services Management Plan is available for viewing on the Council
Website- www.btrc.qld.gov.au Note on controlled reserves and roads (s206 LGA 2009)
Land that is a reserve under the Land Act

e Reserve - 2071.97 ha

e Town Common - 5220.44ha

e _Primary Stock Route - 120km

e Secondary Stock Route - 180km
Roads that Blackall-Tambo Regional Council controls but does not own
Augathella — Tambo Road - 59.03 km/[7
Blackall — Tambo Road - 57.081 km
Tambo - Blackall Road - 44.73 km
Blackall — Barcaldine Road - 38.11 km
Blackall — Jericho Road - 87.727 km
Alpha — Tambo Road - 120.4 km
Isisford — Blackall Road - 93.705 km
Blackall — Adavale Road - 113.5 km
Springsure — Tambo Road - 73.56 km

L] L L] L L L] L] L] L

186 Councillors

The annual report for a financial year must contain particulars of—

(a) for each councillor, the total remuneration, including superannuation contributions, paid to the councillor during the

financial year; page 29

(b) the expenses incurred by, and the facilities provided to, each councillor during the financial year under the local government’s

expenses reimbursement policy; page 29

(c) a copy of the local government'’s expenses reimbursement policy; page 27

(d) the total number of the following during the financial year—

(i) orders and recommendations made under section 180(2) or (4) of the Act; One.

(ii) orders made under section 181 of the Act; and

(e) each of the following during the financial year—

(1) the name of each councillor for whom an order or recommendation was made under section 180 of the Act or an order

was made under section 181 of the Act; Councillor Terry (D.T.) Brennan.

(ir) a description of the misconduct or inappropriate conduct engaged in by each of the councilflors;
1. Failure to declare a material personal interest under Section 172(5) of the Act and leave Council’s Wild Dog Sub
Committee Meeting on the 8 August 2014, when recommending the approval of funding under Council’s Wild Dog
Gratuity Model to the Goonadee Syndicate, of which it is alleged Councillor Brennan could receive a benefit as a
landowner associated with the Syndicate.
2. Failure to declare a material personal interest under Section 172(5) of the Act and leave Council's General Meeting on
the 12 August 2014, when funding under Council’s Wild Dog Gratuity Model was awarded to the Goonadee Syndicate,
of which it is alleged Councillor Brennan could receive a benefit as a landowner associated with the Syndicate.
3. Failure to inform Council’s Chief Executive Officer in the approved form of the particulars of the Councillor’s
membership in the Goonadee Syndicate and record these particulars in a register of interests within thirty days of the
interest arising.
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(iif) a summary-of the order or recommendation made for each counciflor;

1. Allegation of misconduct as defined under Section 176(3)(b)(ii) of the Act was established and an order was made that
Councillor Brennan make-an admission of error.

2. Allegation of misconduct as defined under Section 176(3)(b)(ii) of the Act was established and an order was made that
Councillor Brennan make an admission of error and pay to Council the amount of $250.00.

3. Allegation of misconduct as defined under Section 176(3)(b)(ii) of the Act was established and an order was made that
Councillor Brennan make an admission of error and pay to Council the amount of $100.00.

() the number of each of the following during the financial year—

(i) complaints about the conduct or performance of councillors for which no further action was taken under section 176C(2)
of the Act;

(if) complaints referred to the department’s chief executive under section 176C(3)(a)(i) of the Act; Zero.

(ifi) complaints referred to the mayor under section 176C(3)(a)(ii) or (b)(i) of the Act;

(iv) complaints referred to the department’s chief executive under section 176C(4)(a) of the Act;

(v) complaints assessed by the chief executive officer as being about corrupt conduct under the Crime and Corruption Act;
Zero.

(vi) complaints heard by a regional conduct review panel; One.

(vii)-complaints heard by the tribunal; Zero.

(vifi) complaints to which section 176C(6) of the Act applied.

(g) the number of each of the following during the financial year—

(i) complaints about the conduct or performance of councillors for which no further action was taken under section 176C(2)
of the Act; N/A

(ii) complaints referred to the department’s chief executive under section 176C(3)(a)(i) of the Act; N/A

(i) complaints referred to the mayor under section 176C(3)(a)(ii) or (b)(i) of the Act; N/A

(iv) complaints referred to the department’s chief executive under 'section 176C(4)(a) of the Act; N/A

(v) complaints assessed by the chief executive officer as being about official misconduct; N/A

(vi) complaints heard by a regional conduct review panel; N/A

(vii) complaints heard by the tribunal; N/A

(viii)complaints to which section 176C(6) of the Act applied; N/A

Expenses Reimbursement Policy - 12 June 2012

Background
It is a requirement under Section 45 of the Loca/ Government. (Operations) Regulation 2010 to adopt anExpenses
Reimbursement Policy or amendment.
Purpose
The purpose of the policy is to ensure that Councillors (including Mayors) can receive reimbursement of reasonable expenses
and be provided with necessary facilities in performance of their role.
Scope
The Expenses Reimbursement Policy has been adopted by the local government-as the ongoing policy of the Blackall-Tambo
Regional Council.
Statement of Principles
The policy complies with the Statement of Principles, set out in the guidelines:
¢ Reasonable expenses reimbursement to Councillors[]
* Public accountability and transparency
« Public perceptions and community expectations
* No private benefit to be derived
¢ Equity and participation
Payment of Expenses
Expenses will be paid to a Councillor through administrative processes approved by a Council’s Chief Executive Officer subject
to:
« the limits outlined in this policy, and
¢ Council endorsement by resolution.
Expense Categories
Professional development
A local government will reimburse expenses incurred for:
« mandatory professional development, and
« discretionary professional development deemed essential for the Councillor’s role.
Travel as required to represent Council
A local government may reimburse local and in some cases interstate and overseas travel expenses (e.g. flights, car,
accommodation, meals and associated registration fees) deemed necessary to achieve the business of Council where:
« a Councillor is an official representative of Council, and
« the activity/event and travel have been endorsed by resolution of Council.
Councillors are to travel via the most direct route, using the most economical and efficient mode of transport.
Council will pay for reasonable expenses incurred for overnight accommodation when a Councillor is required to stay outside
the local government’s region.
NOTE: Any fines incurred while travelling in Council-owned vehicles or privately owned vehicles when attending to Council
business, will be the responsibility of the Councillor incurring the fine Page 29



Travel bookings
All Councillor travel approved by Council will be booked and paid for by Council.
Economy class is to be used where possible although Council may approve business class in certain circumstances.
Airline tickets are not transferable and can only be procured for the Councillor’s travel on Council business. They cannot be
used to offset other unapproved expenses (e.g. cost of partner or spouse accompanying the Councillor).
Travel transfer costs
Any travel transfer expenses associated with Councillors travelling for Council approved business will be reimbursed.
Example: Trains, taxis, buses and ferry fares.
Cab charge vouchers may also be used if approved by Council where Councillors are required to undertake duties relating to
the business of Council.
Private vehicle usage
Councillors’ private vehicle usage may be reimbursed by Council if the:
« travel has been endorsed by Council resolution,
* claim for mileage is substantiated with log book details, and
total travel claim does not exceed the cost of the same travel using economy flights plus the cost of taxi transfers.
Vehicle - Available for use by the Mayor
A-fully maintained Council fleet vehicle is available for use by the Mayor for all official Council related business.
Accommodation
All Councillor accommodation for Council business will be booked and paid for by Council. Council will pay for the most
economical deal available. Where possible, the minimum standards for Councillors” accommodation should be three or four
star rating.
Where particular accommodation is recommended by conference organisers, Council will take advantage of the package
deal that is the most economical and convenient to the event.
Meals
A local government will reimburse costs of meals for a Councillor when:
* the Councillor incurs the cost personally, and
¢ the meal was not provided:
 within the registration costs of the approved activity/event
 during-an-approved flight.
The following limits apply to the amount Council will reimburse for meals:
Breakfast $19.60
Lunch $20.05
Dinner $34.55
No alcohol will be paid for by Council.
Incidental allowance
Up to $20 per day may be paid by a local government to cover any incidental costs incurred by Councillors required to travel,
and who are away from home overnight, for official Council business.
Additional Expenses for Mayor
Hospitality
The Blackall-Tambo Regional Council will reimburse the Mayor up to $1,000 per annum for hospitality expenses deemed
necessary in the conduct of Council business on the production of appropriate tax invoices and completion-of a reimbursement
form.
Provision of Facilities
All facilities provided to Councillors remain the property of Council and must be returned to Council when a Councillor’s term
expires.
Private use of Council owned facilities
Based on the principle that no private benefit is to be gained the facilities provided to Councillors by local governments are to
be used only for Council business unless prior approval has been granted by resolution of Council.
The Council resolution-authorising private use of Council owned facilities will set out the terms under which the Councillor will
reimburse Council for the percentage of private use. This would apply when-Councillors have private use of Council owned
motor vehicles and / or mobile telecommunication devices.
Facilities Categories
Administrative tools
Administrative tools should be provided to Councillors as required to assist Councillors in their role.
Administrative tools include:
« office space and meeting rooms
computers
Stationery
access to photocopiers
Printers
 facsimile machines
¢ Publications
« use of Council land line telephones and internet access in Council offices
« secretarial support may also be provided for Mayors and Councillors.
¢ council may provide a Councillor with home office equipment including computer, internet access if necessary.



« maintenance costs of Council owned equipment
 council will be responsible for the ongoing maintenance and reasonable wear and tear costs of Council-owned
equipment that is supplied to Councillors for official business use.

« this includes the replacement of any facilities which fall under Council’s asset replacement program.

¢ name Badge and Safety equipment for Councillors
Use of Council vehicles on Council business
Councillors may have access to a Council vehicle for official business.
Private use of vehicles
Private use of Council owned vehicles is permitted if prior approval has been granted by resolution of Council. Council will, in
its resolution authorise private use, set out the terms for the Councillor to reimburse Council for the private use.
Telecommunication needs - mobile devices and iPads
Mobile telecommunication devices previously owned by a local government may be used by Councillors for official Council
business use during the transitional period IPads are supplied to Councillors for official use. The BTRC IPad Policy outlines the
conditions of use. Additionally, where Council deems it necessary to acquire hew mobile devices due to the new local government
structure, extra facilities may be approved by Council resolution.
Example: Mobile telephones or hand-held personal digital assistants (i.e. ‘Blackberry’).
Insurance Cover
A local government will indemnify or insure Councillors in the event of injury sustained while discharging their civic duties.
The local government will pay the excess for injury claims made by a Councillor resulting from conducting official Council
business.
Fuel costs
Fuel for a Council-owned vehicle used for official Council business, will be provided or paid for by Council.
Car parking amenities
Councils are to provide Councillors with:

« car parking at the local government office premises, and/or

« reimbursement of parking costs paid by Councillors while attending to official Council business.
Changes since last revision
New Policy as of 12.06.2012 to reflect current procedures.

Meetings Attended and Remuneration for Blackall-Tambo Regional
Councillors in 2014/2015
Mayor I:fap;:! Councillor | Councillor | Councillor | Councillor | Councillor
. Richelle Jeremy D.T (Terry) Neville Tom
Barry Muir Johnson Barron Megan Prow Brennan Dolinski Johnstone
General Councif
. 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
Meetings Attended
Special Council
Meetings Attended 4 4 4 4 4 4 3
Strategic Planning
Committee 10 10 9 9 10 9 8
Meetings Attended
Base Amount $79,824.00 | $34,209.00 | $24,326.40 | $24,326.40 | $24,326.40 | $24,326.40 | $24,326.40
Superannuation NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Extras NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Reimbursements (PAID)
Travel, cqnferences, NIL $500.17 NIL NIL $1,029.27 NIL NIL
training, accommodation,
meals, phone, computers
Remuneration tolal for | ¢4 g4 00 | $34,709.17 | $24,326.40 | $24,326.40 | $25,355.67 | $24,326.40 | $24,326.40
individual Counciflors e e ' e reee ree reeT
Remuneration total $237,194.44
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187 Administrative action complaints

(1) The annual report for a financial year must contain—
(a) a statement about the local government’s commitment to dealing fairly with administrative action complaints;
(b) a statement about how the local government has implemented its complaints management process,
Including an assessment of the local government’s performance in resolving complaints under the process.

Blackall-Tambo Regional Council’s commitment to dealing fairly with administrative action complaints
The complaints process has been established for resolving complaints by affected persons about administrative action of the
council or an alleged minor breach by a councillor of the council’s Code of Conduct for Councillors.
However, the complaints process does not apply to a complaint-
« that could be made under Section 48 of the Act about competitive neutrality issues;
 about official misconduct that should be directed to the Crime and Misconduct Commission;
« made under Public Interest Disclosure Act 2010,
¢ about a meeting breach, a repeat breach or a statutory breach under the Code of Conduct for Councilfors.
¢ Complaints not about an administrative action of Council or by a person who is not an affected person
¢ A request for service or information, or provision of feedback in negative terms
« A request for a waiver or review of a penalty infringement notice
¢ Complaints about Councillors including the Mayor
¢ Complaints about Council decisions which should be directed to the local Councillor
* A complaint about official misconduct or a criminal matter
 Disputes about legal liability
Objectives
The complaints process is established with the following objectives;
¢ The fair, efficient and consistent treatment of complaints about decisions and other administrative actions of the
council and complaints about minor breaches.
« A complaints process that is easy to understand and is readily accessible to all.
 Detection and rectification, where appropriate, of administrative errors.
« Identification of areas for improvement in the council’s administrative practices.
« Increase in awareness of the complaints process for the council’s staff and the community.
« Enhancement of the community’s confidence inthe complaints process and-of the reputation of the council as being
accountable and transparent.
« Building the capacity of staff to effectively manage complaints in an environment of continuous improvement.
Policy commitment
The council intends to provide a level of customer service that does not attract complaints, but acknowledges the right of
persons to provide feedback, both positive and negative, on its services and/or to lodge a complaint about a decision or other
action it takes.
The complaints process has been instituted to ensure that, to the greatest practical extent, any complaint is dealt with fairly,
promptly, professionally, in confidence (subject to any legal requirements) and in-a.manner respectful to the complainant.
The Council commits to providing adequate resources and trained officers to deal with.complaints and to record and analyse
complaints data.
To this end, the council will endeavour to ensure that;
« Anyone who is dissatisfied about a decision or other action of the council, a council officer or a councillor can easily
and simply lodge a complaint.
¢ Complainants are provided with information on the complaints process and, if necessary, assistance to make their
complaint.
¢ Each complaint is initially assessed in.terms of its seriousness, safety implications, complexity and degree of urgency.
¢ Council officers will receive complaints in a professional manner and welcome valid feedback as an opportunity for
improvement of the council’s administrative practices.
¢ Complaints are responded to as quickly as possible and in accordance with the timeframes set out in the complaints
process.
< Complainants will not suffer any reprisal from council or its officers for making a complaint.
¢ Complaints are properly monitored with a view to continuous improvement of the council’s business processes.
« If a complainant is not satisfied that a complaint has been satisfactorily resolved, he/she will be informed of any
statutory right of review and, if they request, be provided with details of any further review mechanism that is available.
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Statement about how Council has implemented its complaints management process and assessment
The following framework describes the model adopted by the council for handling complaints;
For further information about the stages and sections you will find the General Complaints Policy at www.btrc.gld.gov.au

Stage 1

Preliminary Procedures

Review of complaint in counci
service area where administrative
action occurred, or contact
relevant councillor for an alleged
minor breach) — see Sections 9
and 10 of the complaints process.

Stage 2
Complaint Process
e Internal review by a council
officer;
e External review by a person
who is not a council officer — se¢
Section 11. Further review by
council, if deemed necessary
see Section 21.

Stage 3
Complainant informed of other
review options if not satisfied
with council decision on
complaint eg complaints agency
such as the Queensland
Ombudsman, other avenues of
@ppeal or review or alternative
dispute resolution — see Section
D2,

(2) The annual report must also contain particulars of—
(a) the number of the following during the financial year; There were no complaints in the 13/14 Year.

(i) administrative action complaints made to the local government; N/A

(ii) administrative action complaints resolved by the local government under the complaints

management process; N/A

(iii) administrative action complaints not resolved by the local government under the complaints

management process; N/A

(b) the number of administrative action complaints under paragraph (a)(iii) that were made in a previous financial
year; There was no complaints made in the 12/13 financial year.

188 Overseas travel

(1) The annual report for a financial year must contain the following information about any-overseas travel made by a councillor

or local government employee in an official capacity during the financial year—

(a) for a councillor—the name of the councillor; N/A
(b) for a local- government-employee—the name of, and position held by, the local government employee; N/A
(c) the destination of the overseas travel; N/A
(d) the purpose of the overseas travel; N/A

(e) the cost of the overseas travel; N/A

(2) The annual report may also contain any other information about the overseas travel the local government considers

relevant; N/A

189 Expenditure on grants to community organisations
The annual report for a financial year must contain a summary of—
(a) the local government’s expenditure for the financial year on grants to community organisations;

In-kind - $18,053
Sponsorship - $24,531
Grants - $85,793

(b) expenditure from each councillor’s discretionary fund, including—
(i) the name of each community organisation to which an-amount was allocated from the fund; N/A
(ii) the amount and purpose of the allocation; N/A
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190 Other contents
(1) The annual report for a financial year must contain the following information—

(a) the chief executive officer's assessment of the local government’s progress towards implementing its 5-year
corporate plan and annual operational plan; Pg 6/7/8/9, Chief Executive Officer Report pg 20/21, Community

Financial Statement pg 24/25, Manager of Works Report pg 23 and Manager of Corporate Services Report pg 22
(b) particulars of other issues relevant to making an informed assessment of the local government’s

operations and performance in the financial year; Pg 6/7/8/9, Chief Executive Officer Report pg 20/21, Community

Financial Statement pg 24/25, Manager of Works Report pg 23 and Manager of Corporate Services Report pg 22
(c) an annual operations report for each commercial business unit; N/A
(d) details of any action taken for, and expenditure on, a service, facility or activity—
(i) supplied by another local government under an agreement for conducting a joint government
activity;N/A
(i) for which the local government levied special rates or charges for the financial year; N/A
(e) the number of invitations to change tenders under section 228(7) during the financial year; N/A
(f) a list of the registers kept by the local government;

Blackall-Tambo Regional Council maintains the following Registers that are open for inspection upon request to the Chief

Executive Officer:
* Register of Interests-Councillors
¢ Register of Interest-Senior Staff
* Register of Roads
Register of Charges
Minutes of Council Meetings
Register of Delegations by Council
Register of Delegation by Chief Executive Officer
Register of Local Laws
Corporate Plan
«Operational Plan
¢ Annual Report
Register of Fees and Charges
Code of Conduct
Rates Recovery Policy
Revenue Policy
Revenue Statement
Entertainment Policy
* Town Common Management Plan
¢ Sport and Recreation Plan
¢ Asbestos Register
¢ Council Policy Register
¢ Development Applications Register
¢ Queensland Government 'Pool Safety' Register
(g) a summary of all concessions for rates and charges granted by the local government;

The Revenue Policy is available for viewing on the Council Website - www.btrc.gld.gov.au

Pensioner Rebate
MOTION: Moved: Cr M Prow Seconded: Cr RC Johnson

“That Council provide a rebate of part rates and charges to prescribed pensioners for the 2014/2015 financial year, if the
owner of the parcel of rateable land:

 Is a prescribed pensioner,

« Has submitted an application in the prescribed form by the required date,

« ‘Has fully paid all rates and charges owing to Council,

¢ Has made payment of the amount due and payable for the current period,

¢ The property is not zoned Rural, and

¢ The property is the principal place of residence.

The rebate is calculated as follows:

General Rate 40%

Maximum Remission  $250.00 per year.”
Minute No. 09/07B/14 ; Carried
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(h) the report on the internal audit for the financial year;
Three internal audits- were completed during the 2014/2015 financial year. The areas reviewed included:

 Financial management policies and procedures,
¢ Records and information management, and
¢ Human resources and succession planning.

At the conclusion of each audit, Council’s Internal Audit Committee reviewed the findings and made recommendations for
consideration by Council. Council accepted the recommendations at subsequent Council Meetings, with Management to
determine pathways for implementation. The realisation of these recommendations will assist Council to manage its most
significant operational risks and ensure that the principles of good governance are applied to all facets of Council operations.
Full copies of all audit reports are available from the Chief Executive Officer.

(i) a statement about the local government’s activities during the financial year to implement its plan for equal
opportunity in employment;
The Blackall-Tambo Regional Council is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer and-is committed to promoting equity in
employment opportunity. During the year Council continued to implement the Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO)
Management Plan, which was developed in consultation with Council and employees. All employees and potential employees
will receive fair and equitable treatment in all matters relating to recruitment, training and promotion without regard to factors
such as sex, age, race, religion or marital status.

(j) a summary of investigation notices given in the financial year under section 49 for competitive neutrality

complaints; N/A

(k) the local government’s responses in the financial year on the QCA’s recommendations on any competitive neutrality
complaints under section 52(3); N/A

(2) In this section— annual operations report, for a commercial business unit, means a document that contains the following
information for the previous financial year—
(a) information that allows an informed assessment of the unit’s operations, including-a comparison withthe unit’s
annual performance plan; N/A
(b) particulars of any changes made to the unit’s annual performance plan for the previous financial year; N/A
(c) particulars of the impact the changes had on the unit's—
(i) financial position; N/A
(ii) operating surplus or deficit; N/A
(iii) prospects; N/A
(d) particulars of any directions the local government gave the unit;N/A
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Blackall-Tambo Regional Council

Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015
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Blackall-Tambo Regional Council

Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June 2015
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Blackall-Tambo Reglonal Council
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2015
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Blackall-Tambo Regional Council
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2015
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Blackall-Tambo Regional Council
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2016
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The sbove statemeal shoukd be /e in coniuncion with the scoompanying nales and Swmmary of Sigaiicant Accounhing Pokoies
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Blackall-Tambo Reglonal Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

1 Significant accounting policies

1.4 Basis of preparation

Thiags ganaral puipcss Rinancisl shaterndnts Tor e paviod 1 July 2014 8 30 June 2018 haree been prepansd in scoondancn
with all Musiralan Accounting Standards, Australian Aocounting Infepretaions and olher proncuncemants ssusd by the
Auglialian Acoounling Standards Bosed. They efss comply with £ dequinsmants of the Local Govenment Act 2008 and the
Lecal Govesnment Regulation 2012

Thass francsl slalements Rave bl prépared urdsr the fisloncal cost convention excepd for the revaluation of cedain non-
CUTEN| ASSES

Statement of compliance

Bpcauss Council is 8 nof-tor-profit entity and the Ausinadian Acoounling Standanc inchude negunaments for nal-for-profi
enlities which are incorsisient with Inbermational Financal Reporting Sandards (IFRE], o the mdent these inconsisinnces. ane
applisd, these financial saiements do nol comply with IFRS. The main impacts ae the csatiing of revalkuetion and
mparent ghird ard loaees wilin & class of Brsets, and M timing of the recogrition of non-reciprocal grant reverue

Constiution

Biackall-Tambo Regional Coundil s constituled under the Gueensiand Local Govemmeni Aol 2005 and is comicigd in
Boetaba

1.8 Date of suthorsstion

The finarcial sttemants wens sulhonsed fon Baue on e dale they wene subrmithéd 1 the Auditor-Genenal for firal signature.
This & the daie the management cerificate is signed

1.6 Curency
Counci uses the Ausiralian dollar s s funchonal curency and £5 presentalion CLrTency

1.0 idoption of rew and revised Accounting Standsrds

In T cwrment year Council adopied all of the ness and revised Standards: and inferpretations issued by the Ausimalian
Accounting Slandands Boand (AASE] that are reavant 1o its oparalions and ellecive for the cumanl reporing percd. The
adophan of the: rew and revised Standards and Inlepoetations has nol resulied in any maieral changes o Counal's

Bcouniing policies.
&2 il datm of authonsation of the financal skatements, te Standards and imerpretatons (IS3d below Were in S50l but not yet
efahive
EHective for
LLUTTA T
jparicds baglnmning
on are afier:
AASH B Financal inainiments (Decambar 2008) 1 Janusry 2018
AASE 15 Reverua from Conlrects wilh Cusiomers 1 Janygry 3017
AASH MM0-T Amendmects o Auslralan Accounting Slandards ansing rom AASE O (Decamber 2010} 1 Janisry J078
AASHE 20141 Amencments o Australian Accounting Standards - Pat D 1 January 2018
AASH 2074-1 Amendmerts o Austraiian Accounting Standards - Part E 1 January 2018
AASH 20144 Amendments o Ausiralian Acoounting Standards - Clanfication of Acceptable Methods of 1 January 2006
Depraciaton and Amomiaalion
AASHE 214-5 Amendmants 1o Ausaian Accounling Standands - anging Fom AASE 15
AASH 2074-T Amendmants 1o Ausinaian Acoounting Standands - ansing bom AASH § (Decambar 2014) 1 January 2018
AASE JME-1 Amendments 1o Auslraian Accounling Standands - Annual Improvements o ALsiraken 1 Janyary 2098

Accounting Standands 2012-2014 Cycle. AASE 1, AASR 2 AASE 3 AASE B AASH 7, AASE 11, ARSE

110, AASE 119, AASE 121, AASE 133, AASE 134, AASE 137 & AASE 140]

AASHE 20152 Amendments 16 Auslralian Acoountng Standands — Dackdune Inmalive Amandmants 1o 1 January 2016
AMSH 1M[AASE T, AASE 101, AASE 134 § AASE 1045)

AASE 2153 Amendmants Io Ausinsian Accounting Standards arsing from the Withdrawal of AASE 1 July 2015
1031 Mmerialty

AASE 20188 Amendments o Australian Accountng Sandands - Extending Relaled Party Deaclosaes 1 July 3016
iz M- foi-Prodt Public Secior Entlies |AASH 10, AASE 134 & AASHE 1045

cerified stalements



Blackall-Tambo Regional Council
Motes to the financial statements
Faor the year ended 30 June 2015

1E  CGritical accounting judgements ana koy sources of estimation uncenalrty

I the apphicaiion of Councils accounting policess, managemant i meguined o maks judgements, estimales and assumptions.
Shoul carmying values of giieti grd abiiies thal sre nol resdily apparert bom ofer sources.  The estimales and associaied
assumpions ane based on hisioncal expenence and other tacion thal ane considened o be relvanl. Aciusl results may differ
Esamates are recogrisad in the percd in which e estimate & revised and in fulure panods 85, reigant

SudgEmianle, BENMELE S BERLMglord el have B polertial sgreficent effect ane outhred in the folcwing Sinarcial
statsneam noles:

Valuahion of property, plant and equipment - Kot 12
Prosisions - Nobs 15 and Micts 1 N
Caonlingancss - Nola 17

1.F FovencH

ertiamant o e funds

Buaies and bring

Winere rate monies are neceved poor 1o the: commenoement of the ratngfewying pencd, B amount (5 MoDgNISEd a5 PRV
i el peiacad i wehich iy BRG FRCEivad

Grgras g Subdides

Granis, subscies and coninbutions. that ane ron-reciprocal in natune arn recogrised a5 revenud in ths year in which Council
obtaing. cantiel cwar Fem

Wit grants e neCaivid thal are reciprocal in nalung, Revenye is recognised owar e M of T funding Brangements.
Coundl does nol cumerily have any reciprocal grants

Aental income

Rerial revenus from myvestment and other propey 15 meoogrissd 88 moomes on 8 pencdic Siraighl s bass ower he leass
I

Interest.
Inbarecst rpossved from jarm deposis s accrued cver e fem of e Fvestiment

Sales revenue

Sale of goods is recognsed whan the signiicant risks and rewarnds of cwrersfug ane ranstemed 1o the buyer, ganarally whan
the cusiamar Fis taken Lndsputed delreny of the goods

Courcil gearates. reverud Fom & number of sbrvicas inciuding child cans, molor wenicls nepairs and comracis for road and
eardworks. Revenue from contracts and recoewerable works generaly comprnss & recoupment of malenal costs together wih
an hourly chargs for uss of aquipment and employess. Coniract reversue and assotated costs ane recognised by relerence o
the stage of completion of the contract acivity 81 e reporling dele. Revenus is measuned Bl the ke value of considemsiion
Tecivid o recarsabie in miation 1o that activity,

Rewenue fram fees and changes &e recogrisad Lpon untondiional antitlemant o B funds w&'ﬂ'ﬂﬂ-wmﬂ
of the refevant applicators or documents, issung of Fis Fkingament noice or whan the serdcs 8 priwdad

eartifled sialemanis



Blackall-Tambo Regional Council
Maotes to the financlal statements
For the year ended 20 June 2015

1.5 Financial asseds and financial liabiities.

Courcil recognises a frandcal asset or a francal kabilty in its Sialmmant of Fingrcial Postion whan, and only when, Coundl
becomes a pary o e corfaciual prowiaians of Ihe nsrumanl

Coimnil s cabegpdfited and medsunsd the Snancial ssets and financal labitbes nald al balanca dale &8 foliows:

Einancial assets.

Cash and cAsh aQuivaiers
Receiabies - maasured 8 amomissd cosl
Financial it

1H Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents inciudes cash on hand, il cash and cheques receipted bul not banked at the year and, deposits
Feindl it call with nancial insShutiors, offs sho-lerm. Fghly liquid restments with anginal maluntbies of thise monts or less
freat are neadily convertibie o lonoen armounts of cash and which ane sulect o en insignificen sk of changes in vaius, and
b CrRrdreits.

il Rechlvabhs

Trades repervabies ane recognissd ot the amounts dus al the lime of sale or serice delivery, Le e agreed punchass proe |
contract price.  Sefemend of these amounts is required within 30 days from imoice data

Thia collaciability Of recaivables i Assassad paisdcally and il thane @ obiectwe ewidence that Councd will not B atde o
colect all amounts due, the carmying amount is reducad for impairmenl. The loss is recogrised in finance costs.  The amount
of thee impainment is T dfierence bebween the assel's camying amount and tha presen! vakie of the eslimaled cash Moes
fipcourbid Bl (e afeclive irdarmsal rae

Becsuss Council Fars the power 19 sell an owner's proparty 1o recoser cutstanding rafe debis, Courcil doss rot impair any min
necevalhias

14 Inveniories

Siores, raw matenals and waber held for resale are valued at the lower of cost and net realsable value and include, whens
applicable, diect maderial, drect bour and an appropriate potion of vanable snd feed ceerheads. Cosls am assignad on
The basms of wegiied Bveiags coal

1. Propety, plant and sguipmaent

Each class of property, plant and aquipmant s stated A1 Cost of Tl valss lees, where Bppiicable, any sccumulated
depreciabon and accumuiaied mpaiment loss.  Hems of pland and equipment wei a fotal value of ess than £8, 000, and
infrastruciung aisets and buildings with a 10lal value of less than 510,000 & realad 5 an eeperss in the yesr of acquisition
Al ather iterrs of proparty, plant 8rd squipmant e Capilaliteg

Tha classes of property, plani and eguipment necogrised by the Counol ane
Lol @nd imipronnsmasnis.
Bikdrgs
Plant ard eguipenent
Irfrastructune
Foad, drarmge and bricgs netson.
Walnr
R T

Wik in progress

Qa0
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Blackall-Tambo Regional Council
Notes to the financial statemaents
For the year ended 30 June 2015

Mobe 1K Proparty plant and squipmant [continued)
s
Acquisilions of aseals are inilaly recorded o1 cost. Cost i@ determined Bs (he fay valus of ihe Besets given &% coraidambion

plus costs incidental io the acouisition, including feight in, archilect’s fees and engineenng design fees and all ofher
eslabiahrent costs

Proparty, plant and equipmanl ngtedssd in thae form of contribulions, ang recogrised A5 AR and revenues &f Lo valus By
Coundl valuation whers thal valus snceeds the recagniion Fresholds for e reapective asset class  Far value is the prios
thiall wonild b received o sell an asset o paid 1o ransfer & liability in a0 ordedly ransacion Eatwaan markel parScipants &1 ha
measunement dabe.

Capstal ard oparsing expendibure

Vs and maberiaty axpandilung rcuimed for e Bequasition of coriructon of Besels &% raaied B8 CHEIE| axpandiire
Aoufine operaiing mantenance, reper costs and minor renewals I mentain the operational capacity of the non-osment assel
i soparaed &6 inciumed, whils sxpandiune et relaies o eplacement of B mafor componant of an sasel io meniEn i
sanvice potential & capitabsed

aluatan

Land and mmprovements, baldings, mape plan and all mhastruchre aswsts ore madsured on e revaluation bass, at ke
vl in accordance with AASE 116 Property, Flant & Eguipment and AAS8 13 Fair Value Measurement . Other plani and
equipment &nd wionk in progness ame maasured Bl cosl

Hor-gumeni physical asseis measured ai fair value ane nevalued, whens requned, 5o that e camsng amount of each cdass
of asset does not matendaly difier fom its & walue el e reporting dale. This & achisved by enghging indapendent.
prodessionally qualified valuers to delermine e far value for each class of propery, plart and equipment assets at least
once evary 3 years, This prooess involves tha valuer physically sighing & represaniative sampls of Coundl BREeRS RGOS
all asset classes ardd making ther oan assssaments of the condticn of e assets &l the date of inspecson

in the inlerening years, Councl uses Flamal anginears snd Eeset MEnEgens 1 Assass 1ha condfion and cosl
assumEtons associaied with all irfrastruciune ssets, the results of which are consdered in combiraSion with an
Approgeiaie cosl index tor the region. Topeiner these are used io form the basls of & management valuaton for
hasinchre asssl dasses in sach of the indervening years With reapect o e valustion of ihe land and mprovemants,
bufdings and major plant asset dasses in the intervering years, management engage independen], piofessonally
quakied valuers 10 paform 8 "0esg” vakiabon A deskiop Valuaion invehwes Management providing updated
imformaticn to the valuer rsgarding additions. delstors and changes in sssumptors such as usstul lile, residusl value and
condiicn raling. Thi vaiuer than dedermines siitabie indices which ane applied io each of fese assel dasses

walustion by an independent valuar when paiommed B not signilican and the indcss used by Coundl an sound.

Ay rewvaluslion incremani ansing on the revaluabion of an asset is orediled o the approgriaie class of the asset revaiuation
sorplus, axcept 1 he adlen] i evertes B evaluabion incremant i the class previously MCOgnised a5 0 eapanse. &
decrease in the camying amount on revaluation is charged &% an expense bo the exenl it exceeds the balanca, f ary, in e
revaluaion surplus of thal easal class

O revahslion, Becumuiaied deprecialion is restated proporiianalely with S change in the camying amgunt of the assel and
any changs in the estimats of remaring useful B

Sapamabely demded components of assets are measured on the same basis as the asosts o whch they retrs

Capital wark in progress
Thas cosl of proparty, plant and equipment being oonsiructed by Counci includes the cost of purchased services, matenals.
drect labour and BN apprapeisle proporion of labour overnanis.

Land i rol depreciaied &3 il has an unlimied usedd [de. Depreciabon on gihar propery, pant and equpment assets s
caipulated on & siraight-ine basis 50 88 1o wile-oH the nel cost or revaiued amount of each deprecisbie sssei, less its

estimatad residual value, progressively aver s estimaied useful |de 1o Councll. Managemen! beleve thal the sirsght-ing
basis appropiately refects iFe patiem of consumption of el Counci aetats

Assets ane daprecialed from (he dabe of acouisBion or, in mspect of inlemaly consiucind Assets. fom the time an asset is

QA0
carified dlatements



Blackall-Tambo Regional Council
Hotes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

1.

Hote 1.K Fropasty plami and equipmaend [coniinucd)

Wihere assets have sepanlely dentifable componants thal are subject 1o regular replacernent, these companents ane
wssigned useful Inves distrct from the assed io which they relate. Ay expenditune thal incresses the criginally AssE5E
capacily of Bervice polential of Bn aassl @ capRaksed and e new depreciabie amount is depreciated over the remaining
usaful Ie of the: asset bo Council.

Mayor spares. purchased specificaly for particular sssets that are above the asset recogrition threshold are cagetalised and
depciziad on e same Dass &S the assal 10 which they relabe

Dapreciglion metfods, eslimated uaaful bvas and resachusl walues of propenty, plant and souipment F5sels ans reviewad al
tre end of each reporing penod and adjusted whene necessary 1o reflect any changes in the patiem of consumplion,
pfyaical wes' and bedr, |Bchnical of CommierCinl oDBoleScance, of Manageman] imantiors. The condBon sssssmants
performed as part of the annual valuaton process for assels measured al writhen down cument replacernent cost are used
b estimabe i usalul lives of thase assats at sach reporting date

Imipasmment of non-curren assets

Egch non-cument physical and inangible assal and group of assets 18 assessed for indicalons of impakment areually.  an
indicator of possible mparment exets, Coundl determrss Fe asesls recoversble smounl Aty amount by which the assels
CRITYING Bmount gxceids m recovambin amoun] & reconded as an irparment loss. The necoveratie amoun of an assal i
e Fighesr of 18 fair valus bess costs o aall and s vl in e,

An impairmant koss is recognissd imresdately i profil nd loas, unless e assst 8 camed ot & revalusd amount. Wilen tha
assnl s measured af & revalued amount, the impairment loss s ofset against the assel revaluation surplus of the neevant
clagd b e aahien] gviilable

WiFsaew an impdirman Kss subsequently reversbe. 1N CRITYNG SmMoun| of el SESa] ik iINCIeasad 15 b raveisd ealimals of it
recowerabley amount, but 50 thal the increased camying amount does not excesed the camying amount thad would have been
debermingd had ro smgdrmant ke Eaen recOgnited Tor e Assl i RO yaars. A rivarial of an impaimmen i06s i
necognised &% income uniess the asset is cerned ot a revalued armaunl, in which case the reversal of the imparment loss is
raElad B8 8 revEUSHoN BUNDILE INCFREsA

Fayablis

Trase creciiors. Ane FRCOgNISas upon Moy of 1he poods Or SErdDRS OFoened And ane Measured B the agreed
purchamsiconiract prioe net of applicable discounts siher han contingent decounts. Amcunls owing are unsecuned and ame
generaly satted on 30 day inmms

Lighilities - emnplayes Benalits

Salaties 80 wices

A abilty for salarsd ard wages & recognisad and maasund &5 T Bmount unpeed af I mponing date & cumend pay rales
in respect of empiopees’ serdioss up B0 Tl dale.  This liabikty regresents an acorued axpanss.

Annual s

A labilty for annual beive s recogrised. Tha pormion xpeciad 1o De paid within el Mo is Calculaled on cumant waps
anif salary Wosls and inchudes related employes on-costs. The portion not expecied o be paid out wethin the recd twelve
months is caculaled on propcied Ltors wage &nd salary levals and neaisd amployes on-Cosls, dscouniad 10 pesenl values
Tris bakility represents an accrsed expense. As coundl does not have an unconditoral ight to deler settiement of the
oblgaton Deyord teaha months, &l annual ikave labiltes are cassded as curent

GupetErTEin

Thes supsbiannuEthon experds for the eporting paniod is the emount of the confritation tre Councl makes 1o the
sUpEEnnLElion plan which provides, berefits 10 its employsss.  Detils of thase arsngamnents s sel oul in Nobs 18

Ao
cartified sialaments



Blackall-Tambeo Regional Council
Notes to the financial stalements
Feor the year ended 30 June 2015

1.0

1P

14

1R

1.8

LT

Mobe 1M Liabidies - employec benefits (continued)
Lgrg service lgavg

A latility for kang sernos Eave 8 maasunsd a8 T present valus of he estrmaled Rilure cash cutfiows 1o be made in espect
o SANGoRE DITVIded by SMployeis up 10 The reporting date. The walue of e Sabikty & calculaing LSing Cumeni pay rabis and
progschad futuns inchessss in (hoas rates &nd ndpdes related amployss on-coals The éstimales ans adusted for the
probabiity of the empicyes remainng in Counol’s empioyment or oiher associaled employmant which would result in Council
besing requited o meel th liabiity. Adusiments ane (hen made 1o allow Tor B8 propoon ol the benefil earmed 1o date. and
the result is discounied (o present value The inkerest rates. attached to Commorneealh Govemmen! guaranieed securnilies &t
the reporing dale sre used 1o discourd B aabrated Tulung caeh oulllows 0 thei pressnt valus, Whese Coundl has an
uncongitional nght fo deder settiement beryond basive months of balance dale, the liabiity is dassded as. non-cument
Ciihirvwing, e Rability & classibied B aument

Barrowing and borrowing costs

Borowings ane initialy recogrised at fair value plus any drecly atinbotable fransaction costs. Subsequent 1o inisal
recgrtion IFeds Nabities afe bt Bl B0 e cosl

In peooUtiancs vaih Tha Local Govermmaent Reguiabon 2012 Council adopls an annual debt policy that seis out Counal's
planned bormwrigs o e reed fine yaaim, Councila cuman] policy i 15 only boioe Tor capilal projects and Tor & 1 rmd
longar than the expecied |de of the sssel Council also aims o comply with the Oussnsland Treasury Corporation's bomosing
el @hdl Bnaune el aslsnakilly indcalors Mmain within pcoaplabie sels al all imas.

Al bormowang oosts ane expensad it e penod in which they ane incumed. No Bomowing costs ane capitabsed on quakfierg
ASERaE

Ansat revaluation swplus

T asast ravalushon Ssorplus Compiited adualimants relating o changes in valug of propery . plenl and squipment Tl 90 nol
resilt from ihe use of those assets.  Net incremental changes in the camying value of classes. of non-curment assets since ther
Fiial PeCOgribion Sre BOCLUMUENE ¥ Il BERA revakiON SUplUE

INCrRasns and ecrpases on mvaluaion are ofset wihin a class of assets.

Witerg 8 chids of aas8ls B cecrapiad o mvalualion, thal ecraass @ ofsal Airsl Agsns] e BMOLNT FEMAaining in he Bk
revaluation surplus in respect of tha class.  Any excss is eabsd 85 BN axpEsnSE

When an assed is disposed of, the amount in e reserve in nespect of Thal asset is retained in the assel revaluation surpius
and ol ranslerred o relaned sulus

Hational competibon policy

Courcl Fas mviion 8 sClivites o Kentify (15 businees activiies. Council Ras msobd thal nong ol iBs aclivities Tall within

Rounding and comparalivis

The Enarcial siaiamants nave Deen rounded to e neansst 51
Comparalive informalion has been restaied where necessany (o b consisient with disclasures in e oument reporting paniod.

Trust funds hald for outside parties

Furds hadd in thee rust acoound on behall of oulside paries indude those funds from the sale of land for amsars in s,
depoals hor the contrachad gale of land, sacunly daposds. lodged 1 guananied pRformancs and unclamed monias (8.,
wages| ped into: B rust accou by Councl. Coundl pedforms only & custodian ol in eapec] of theess mories and became
i monies cannol be used for Courcil purposes, they are nof considensd revenue nor Fought b0 aocount in e Srancial
aiatamants. The moniss am Seciossd in tha nobes 1o the francial sialamants. for information purposas only in Mo 18

Taxation

Ircorma af kocal suthorites: g pubSc authorities & aempl Pom Commonwesith laeation ascepl o Fringa Banafils Tax and
Goods and Services Tax (GST'). The ret amount of GST recoverabie from the ATO or payable to e ATO i shown as an

ataet or Rabilsy respeciively.

QAD
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Blackall-Tambo Regional Council
Motes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

Componenls of counci lmelions
The activiies relating 1o the Coundl's componants nepaded on in Mol 2(B) an as foliows

Corporale jowemance
This coemprises the suppon funclions for e Mayor prd Councillprs, Coundll and commitien mastings and slabutory
rEqUInEmETS

Firnance and islomation
The suppcr Tuncions of Management ol the Council’s finance, informaton echnoiogy and adminisiation

Communiy services
servicss and faclites including cultural, health, welfare, anvironmeantal and rscreational seansces.
This funcion inclides
Libranias
Erardainment vanues
Pubiic health services
Errarorrmental licences. and approvals

Fignning and dinselopmant
Management of the dewslcpment of the shire and approval processes for devslopment and buiding

Transport infrastructurs
Frovicing and maintaining roads and drarage.

Wiaste management
Wiater infrasiructure
Praviding waler supoly Ssrvices.

Sewerage infrastruciure
Preniding Bewerags Senicas

QAD

gertifed siataments
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Blackall-Tambo Regional Council
Motes to the financial statements

For the year ended 30 June 2015
05 2014
Hode § i
3  Revenue analysis
[a) Rates, levies and charges
Genaral rales 3247 254 31897573
Water T34 346 E88.107
Sewtrage 645 902 £22 888
‘Waste management 79,308 78,205
Garbage charges 246 456 238,807
Total rabes and ublity charge revanue 4 857 ¥56 4 B38 581
Less: Discounis {42 435) (452 D6E)
Less. Panpioner remissions (36, 504) {344 B4T)
C] ll-?Blil-E?' II-IB-II-'E BEE
[t] Fees and charges
Baleyard Fees TT0. 245 565 918
Building and development Tess 14 BO7 2 518
AgistmentTown Common Feas 118,583 275,424
Chidcare Fags 38,813 40 542
Cemetery/Funeral Fees 55 450 BT 841
Ligences and registrations 3,200 2,540
Commissions 184 584 138 98
Hirg of Comenunity Facilities 28,181 1,
Airpori landing fees 111,157 68257
Crher fees and charges 134,030 L
i ﬁlia 1Iﬁ? IE
(e} Rental income
Commarcial property nental 43,06 45570
Accommodation rantal income 139 553 17032
& J
(4] Inlerast recelved
Inbéres| fsceivesd Fom 1em deposaits 185,607 T8
Inberest from cwenduwe rates and ulility changes 10,662 B. 161
J w
(&) Sabes revenue
Sake of sardices
Contract and recoverable works 10,604 289 29,130,832
Prvade Works 713,786 696 851
11,408,075 29, 827 683
Sake of goods
Wesdor Information Cenfine '&EII‘IH- BEIE&E
ﬂﬂliﬂll- EEIB&-E
Total sales revenue 11,438 238 20863518
4 Grants, subsidies, contributions and donations
(&} Recurrent
Ganeral purpess grants 3 808 550 1835 356
Saabe gowernment subsides and granis B55 332 T30, 545
Fload restoration lundng EEIDR1R 12 405 208
Commonwealkh gowernmant subsidies and grants 74 B8G 672 Bl
Dionations: 1,531 21,078
11 i 1aEEIE1
(b Capital
Saabe governmant subsidies and grants 564 511 2,901 Ta1
Commomwealth govemment subsidies and granks 453 350 1,348 511
Other capial rpyenues TTAZT

Qa0
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Elackall-Tambo Reglonal Council
MNotes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

§ Capital Gain Loss on disposaks

Gain [ loss on disposal of non-current asssis
Proceads from the sale of propary, plam and egquipmeant
Less: Book vakie of property, plant and equipmen disposed of

Proceseds Irom sale of and and imgrovermants
Less: Book value of land soid

Tatal capial incame
6  Employes banafits

Total slaff wages and salaries

Councilors' remunaraiion

Annual, sick and long sarvics leave entitiemants
Supsaranniation

Oaher ampioyes ralabed axpansas

Less Caphalised Bmployes eepanses

Total Courcil employees a he reporing dabe:
Elected members

Administration staff

Depot and ouldoars staff

Total full Bme eguivalent amployees

T Materials and services

Advertsing and marketing
fdministration supplies and consumables
Audi sefvices

Communications and IT

Community Haalth Programs
Consultants

Coniraciors

Donations paid

INBEBNCES

Parks, Gardens & Resarves

Past Managament

Powar

Regairs and maintenancs

Subscriplions and registrations.

Torwn Flan

Ofher matenas and serdces

8 Finance costs
Financa cosls charged by the Queensiand Treasury Cosporation

Bank charges
Impairmant of detts

e 014
§ $
E18,526 45 548
-I'HSIBEH { IE‘IEIIB'H!
{123,455 (1,165 4.8
103,954 271,432
(12000000 {345 A0
[16,006) (73,868
513&5«:1; |1IHE3¥E
5,355,070 7164 576
Fa kg 317 BG2
579,845 0,046
716,788 712 005
BI04 S4 8,034 523
338 SEG 360,184
B 540 483 9394 TOF
[349,498) (530,318
il
206 2014
T T
50 &l
file] 105
137 172
24,514 43,383
73z 510 T45 704
71,8501 105619
337 554 440 435
382,134 EDE. 457
1,143,200 1,711,863
4 234 B85 20,476, 381
113,323 246 423
526 BE5 535501
FOE BR4 262090
552,712 510,435
287 153 24T 738
EGE 843 1,566 331
145.710 146,725
] 16,336
4,434 878 2 670,745
1:]|DEE|H-H B-UIF-IEIE?‘E
130,800 157974
15297 13,836
——iiih. =
lﬂlﬁ 171,810

QAD
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Blackall-Tambo Regional Council
Motes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

2018 014
JHote % ¥
§ Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank and on hand Od B30 2 B4R X0
Daposis &t call 19 114.|§14 [ 1E|ﬂ
Batance per Statemant of Cash Flows 12 ﬁﬂ Hnlm
10 Trade and other receivables
Current
Raleable revenus and wlilty charges 50,578 4 464
O debbors 2,066 258 4,015 F28
Lass impairment 11.681) 11,760
GST recoverable 1374 .38
Prapaymans 157 514 166 041
ﬂ ﬂ
Hon-current
Leans ard advances to communifty onganisalions 4 505 7,505
230, F-2-
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Blackall-Tambo Regional Council
Motes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

28 014
JHote § §
% Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank and on hand Od B30 2 B48 A0
Daposis &t call 19 114|§14 [} 1E.'Elﬂ
Bakanca par Statement of Cash Flows 1Eﬁﬂ Hnlm
10 Trade and other receivables
Current
Ralgable revenus and wlilty charges 50,576 4 464
Ot debbars 2,066,258 4,015 728
Less imparment {1.681) 11,7600
G5T recoverable 1374 4, 738
Prapaymanis 157 514 165,041
ﬂ ﬂ
Hon-current
Leans ard advances to community orpanisalicns 4 505 7,505
a0 A2

QA
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Blackall-Tambo Regional Council
Motes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

12 Fair walue measurements

1} Recognised fair valuee measurements
Council measures and recognises the lkowing assets at fair value on a recurring basis:

Froparly, plant and equipment
- Lard @nd imgrovemants
- Buikings
- Rnad, dreinape and bridpe inlrasnaciune
« Waler Infrasbructun

« Bewerape Infrastnuciune
Counci dees mal medsure any Rabilties sl fair value on & recwTing bass.

Councl has asasls and liabdilies which ane nol measunad al Tas value, but lor which fair valuas are disclosed in other noles

Counci bomowings are measured at amortissd cost with inlerest recogrised in profit or lss when incured, The fair value of bormowings
disclosed in note 14 is provided by the Cuesnsiand Treasury Cosporation and represents the condractusl undscoured cash Nows al
balance date (lewal )

Tha ﬂl"l':l'lf-ﬂ @naunis of inade recesvables and rade pavables are assumed 10 Bporoximale heir fair valves due 1o ther shar-fterm natune
{Lewal 2)
In accordance with AASE 13 fair value measurements are categansed on the folicwing

- Faf wadie bated on guobed prices (unad)usted) in aclive markels for idenical aasals or liabiles (Lavel 1)

- Fair value basad on inpuls thal are dineclly or indrecily cheenvable for ihe assal of liabity (evel 2)
- Fair valhue based on urabsarvable inputs for the assal and liabdity (level 3)

The fallowing table calegorises fair value measuremants as either leved 2 or level 3 in accordance with 4458 13 Council does not have
any assets of ligbites measured a4 fair valus which masat thae crileria for categonsation s level 1

Tha fair values of the assets are delemined using valuation bechniques which macimise the use of chservabile data, whese il is &vailabla,
and manimise the use of antity spacific estimates. H all sgnificant inpuls required 1o {air value Bn Bsset Bre observable. ihe assel is ncluded
InME.HmHmmﬂMWMHMMMMMH markel data, he asasl s wcluded n level 3. Ths is the case
Tor Council mfrastruclene gasals which are of 8 &pecialisl nature for which thede B no astive mafuet Tor samilar or identcal assets. These
assats are valued using a combination of absarvable and wobservable inpuls.

The table presents Cowncils assets and kabslilies measuned and recognised o fair value af 30 June 2015

2018 Mata Lawal 2 Lawal 3 Todal
¥ § $
Recurring fair value
measurements
Land and improsements 3,449 500 - 3,449 500
Buildngs
= Commescial Buildings = 18,720,916 15,728,516
= Residential Buidings 5 555 001 - 5 555,001
= Other Buildings - B.0%3, M08 8,052,705
Road, drainage and bridge neswark - 158 560,831 158,560,831
Water . 7628, 337 7628337
Spwrrage - 10,704 817 10,704 617
9,004 501 m, 309,500,007 BHD.

QAD
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Mote 12 Falr valug measurements [continued)

2014 Mote

Recurring fair value
RBaBUramants
Land and mprovements
Buidings
= Commercial Buidings
= Residential Buildings
- Qgher Buidings
Road, drainage and bridge netwodk
Water
Sewnrage

Lavel 2 Laval 3 Todal
3 $ ]
33112325 3,312 325
- 28,345 G5T 78, 348 G&T
2746 457 - 2,748 487
L 8,201,827 8,201 637
154 478,300 184,428 353
O 4085 THZ 84885 T2
0,304,766 8,354 206
5,058, 782 209 857 051 215 815,895

The table below summarises the level of detail applied in determining the value of Council’s assets 85 at 30 June 2015

Valuation Effective Date of Lasi
Assal Category Effective 30 June| Perfonmed By Comprehensive Parformed By
2015 Valuation
[cans Gomprahansive m““m'“ 95| sovezois | Shesherd Sendces Py
Iauihl'mg: Comprehensive ts"“'m' "LHE"'"“" 3006/2015 Wﬁ;"‘i"“ Py
|Foac and Orainage Network Deskiop ah'mm':f:“m 3DE2014 ij"m L
| ate infastructure Notwork Comprehansive 5"""%' uf:'-m JODE/Z015 E“F"“"’m&“"’“ s
|5¢mm:nrr-lmﬂummﬂmrh Comprenensive e F"h'w Iﬁ:”m IQER0NS Bhae “ﬂmh -y

{il} Valuation technigues wsed to derive fair values for level I and level 3 valuations

Council utilses AASBTI Fav Vaive Measwement and has reviewed each valuation i ensure compliance: with the nequiremenis of the tha
standard. There have bean no changes in vakialion techraques as a resull of this review

Specific valuation techniques wsed to value Council assets comprise:

Land (lavel 2}

Level 2 valuabon mputs aré usad 16 value land in freehold lile a8 well &% land used Tor pecial purpodas which 8 festncled in uss undar
currend zoning rules. Sales prices of comparable land sibes in close proaimity are adusted for differences in ey atiribubes such as property
slpe. The most significant inputs into this valuation approach ane price per squane metne. All land values are based on the assumplion thad
conlamananis such as asbeslos, chemicais, boxic wastes or gthar hazardous matenials do nof exisd on these land parcels

QA
cerified sizglements




Hote 12 Falr valus measuremants |continuad)

Residentisl Buildings [level 1)

Counci’s renfal praperties ane all residential propaerties within the bown boundaries, in areas wieh reguiar sales of comparable proparies
They ane vaued usng the sales comparson spproach. Sakes prices of comparable residenlial properies in close proximity ane adjusted foe
differences in key atfribuies such as property size (lavel 2)

Commercial and Other Buildings (level 3)

With the exception of residential buildings described above, il is congiderad that Council buildings are of a specialiat nature and then is no
aciive market for these assets. As such, fair value is determined on the basis of replacement with a new asset having similar senvice
potential including allowances for preliminaries and professional fees. The gross curent values ane darved from reference o market data
far nacant pragcts and indicas for building & construction in Queensiand ssusd by the Ausiralian Bureau of Stalislics.

The net curnent value of a building assel is the gross cumen! value less accumulaled depreciatian to reflect the conswmed or expired
senice potential of the aesat. In determining the lved of accumulaied depreciation, building assets ara disaggregaled into significant
compenents which exhibil diferan usedul lives. Alowance & made for the bypical assel life cycle and rerewal treatments of sach
componen and the condition of the assel Condilion i assessed taking inbkd sccound bath physical charatierislics a8 wall as holistc faciors
such as funciionaliy, capability, utiisation and obsolescencs.

Withile: thé unit rates based on Bquane mMelnes San BB suppomted Dy markel evidence (evel 2, the eslimates of useful life and assal cordilion
that are used ta calculate accumulated depreciation comprse unsbservabls inputs (lavel 3). Where these alber inpuls ane significant i the
valuation, ihe cverall valuation has been classified as level 3. The valuation's sensidnity 1o these inpuls & summarised belcs,

Relationship of unobservable input to

Significant unobservable input | Range of Inputs (2015] | Range of inputs {2014) air value

g 1 The higher the usetul ife, the higher the
Lisgful ife 20 - B years 10 - 100 yaars o iinn.
Tha highar tha residual value percentage.
Residual value (% GRC) 0% 0% - 7% the higher the far value

Infrastruciune aasats (level 3)

All Gowuncil infrasiructure asseds ane fair valued using a writhen down currend replacement cost methodology. This valuation comprses the
asssl's current replacement cost (CRC) less accumalated dapreciation calculated o he bask of such cosl bo refiect tha already
consumed of expired fulure ecanamic berefits of the asset The groes ceat of replacing the full serdce palential of an asset is First
detarmined and than adjusted downwards Dy an accumulated depreciation charge to take accour of the expired service patental of the
Bagsl

CRC is maasuwed by refarence 10 the lowes| cost at which the grass fulure scanomic barefibs of the atsel could currently be ohlained in
he reormal courss of busnass. Whare existing assets are aver designed, have excess capacily, or ane redundant an adjusiment is made
&0 thai the resulling valuation refiecis ihe cost of replacing the exsting econcmic benefits based on an efficient sat of modeen equivalant
assets o achieve the nequired Eved of service output within the councils planning horizon.

The unil rates (labour and matarials) and quantities appled io datarming the CRC of an asset or asset compongnt are based on a

“Greenfield” assumplion meaning (hat the CRC |5 delermined &s the full cost of replacemant with 8 rew Bssel incluging componants et
may nat nesd fo be repiaced, such as eathworks. The CRC s delamined using methods relevant to the assel cass as described under

individual asset cabegorias beiow

a0
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Mole 12 Falr valus measuramants (continuad)

1ia) Rosd and drainage network - calculation of written down current replacement cost

Currert repiacement cost

Council categorises #8 road infrastructure ints urbem ard rural resds and (hen lulther sub-calegedises (hase inlo sealed and nsealed
roads. All roads are managed in segments according bo surface type and age. All road segments are then componentsed inlo formation,
pavamant and seal (where applcabie) Council assumes that environmental factars such as soil type, climate and lopography are
consigient across each segment. Cowncil also assumes a segmand is designed and constructed io the same slandand and uses
corsistent amount of labour and mabarkals

CRC is calculated by reference 1o assal inear and ares speciications, estimated labour and matenal inpuls, services costs, and overhead
aliocations. Council assumes (hal pavements ane consiruched io depths of 4-6 omis for high raffic ameas and 4 oms for lower traffic
lacations. Council also assumes that all raw matenals can be sounced from various local guarmes with haulage rates of between 52 and
%2 50 per cubic meter depending on the lpcation of the segment being valusd. For internal conslruction eslimates, matedial and senvices
prices are based on exsting Supplier contrac! rates of supplisr prics ists and labour wage rates are based on Councils Enterprss
Bargaining Agresmaent (EBA}. All direct costs are allocaded (o assets af standand usage guantities according to necently completed similar
prajects. Whese construction is outsourced, CRI is based on the average of completed similar projects over the |ast few years.

Similar 1o raads, drainage assets ais managed i vadious segments; pils. ppes and channals Baing (e major componests. Consisten
wilh roads, Council assurmes thad enviranmeniad faciors such as sod type, cimate and bopography ane consisient across each segmenl and
that each segment is designed and consiructed fo the same slandard and uses a consistent amaunt of labour and makerals. Whare
drainage assats are located underground and physical nepection I8 not possibée, the age, size and type of consbnaction material 1ogether
with curent and planned mainlenancs reoodds are used 10 deledming the fas value al reponting dale. Construclion estimales are

detarmined on & similar basis fo roads.

The last compeehensive revaluation of cowncils road and drairaps infrasbruciune was underaken a8 at 30 Jume 2014

In undartaking tha 2015 deskiop valuation regard was beld to movement in the ABS Producer Price index “Rioad and Bridge Constnacion -
Dusanstand™ which exhibiled 8 movament of -065% rom 30 June 2014 1o 30 Jure 2015 As the movemant in the rekevent index sinca the
las! comprehensive valualion was negative and nod considensd bo be maleral, no indexalion tackar was applied bo the apening value of roasd
infragtnsciure assals in desiving the valuation as ai 30 June 2015

The next full valuation of reads and drainage infrastneciure is planned 1o occur in 2018,
Accwmulaied depraciahion

In determining the writhen down value of an asset, sccumulabed deprecialion, nepressnting the senice polential consumed, = sublracied
froem the asseTs cuent replacement cosi. An assel's servioe potential has a Enear relaticnship (o is useful ide.

Usedul lives gre delseminad via the folowing process:
1. inspaction of the oidest assats within each calegory Io esbmaie the remaining life (Dased on the delivary of fulure sconomic
benefs) and aslimated usehul life

2. Making companaans with ather regional councils usatul lives

3. Making compansons with the nalional databases of wsahul Ives to ensure usedyl ives adopiad are in consislant rangas with
niatonal standards (&.9. nbarmatianal Infrasiruciure Management Manual).

4. Consideration of clhar sspects, including:

- Ceancl's internal knowledge of the perfcrmancs of stsals based on hislodical exparanog.
- Australan standards, pavement design manuals and produc guidelines

- Cirani engingaring practice

5. Technical and commiarnal chscescenos is also considensd,

Whera an gssel is young in age and shows no significan) signs. of wear and tear its remaining usaful Ife 5 calculabed by subtracting is age
from &8 uwsalul e a8 dedermined abave.

QA0
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Mote 12 Fair value measurements |continued)

Where Councll does ned have accuraie reconds of year of constructon, and for okder assets whers an aged based approach for desermining
rerrdinang ke is notl conaidersd Sppropeiate, remaining lives of assets are estimated ulilsing the following condition scoring sysbem:

Rating Description 5% Anset Remaining
1 100
ExcaliEnt (anky nommal maintenance required)
y Gaood (minor dafects only'mings mainlanance required up 75
ba 25°%)

Average (sigrificant mainlenance required 50%)

Foor (requires replacesmand within next 1-2 years)

-] 15
Assel failure [requines immediate replacerment)

(k) Road and drainage network = Sensitivity of valuation to unobservable inputs

A5 detailed above Coundl's road &nd drainage netwark has been valwed using a willen doan curent replacernent cost methodology. This
mathod utlises & number of inputs that require judgement and are therefone classed as uncbsermable. While these judgemants arm made
will the greatest came, and based upon years of expanance, differant judgements could result in 8 different valuation. The table Deow
summarisesd the effect that charges in the mosl significant unobsenable inpuls would have on e valuatian

Significant unobservabie input |  Range of inputs (2015) | Range of inputs (2014) | ReUonship ﬂuw .
- ‘aries depending vpon the | Vares depending upan Tha highar the usage quanities, the
e type of material the type of mateial Pisghar the fair valuse.
- . Ag spacified above = 0 Mg spacified abova =0 | The higher the condition rating, the iower
|l.‘.‘-u-rrl:!m raling iwhere applicable) {lowest) 1o 5 {highest) {lowest) 1o 6 (highest) thia fair valie.
Lisaful e 8 - 120 years B - 120 years The kongar m;‘lﬂklﬂlﬁ.lﬂlhlﬂﬂfﬂ
walue,

Reskial vBlug DEIceniags [0y 2 7 The higher ik resadual value peroertage,
St 0% - 100% 0% - 100% e higher the fair vake.
Water and Sewerage

Cuamant replecament cosf

Wainr and sewerage mains ane segmenbed and componsntised o standard and rising mains. Esch ssgment is valued on the same bass
@& tepcyibad for roats above Due fo these assefs being located urderground, the sge bated approach far determining ramaming usedul
life is @doptad, with condition assassmant underdaken by sxceplion

The most significant inputs inlo the valualion approach gfe construction cost unit rates (per linear of Bguase mabre), asbmated residual
values, eslimated usehal inmes, patbern of consumplion and assel condilion.

Wiates and sewerape infrasiructure tair values wene determined by independent valuers, Shepherd Services Pty Lid effective 30 June 2015

corfified siztemonis




Mote 12 Fair value measunsments (Conlinusd)

2ib) Water and Sowerage infrastruciure = Sensitivity of valuation to unobsersable inputs

The method used bo valug Councils' waber and sewerage assals ublises a number of inputs ihal require judgerment and ane tharafans
classed as unobsarvable, 'While these judgements are made with the greaiest cane, and based upon years of axperance, difarant
judgarnants could result in 8 diflerent valuation. The table balow summarisas the eflect that changes in the mosl sigrificant unobsenable
inipas would have on e vakiation

Significant unobservable input |  Range of inputs (2016) | Range of inputs (2014) | e €1 unebsenvable inputs

: L Waries depending upon the | Vanes depanding upon Tha highar the usage quantilies, e
Standan) materil usage quantites type of malerial the type of materal Pighetr the fair vishue

0 - 6 g= spacified above

0 -5 a6 specifed above where The higher the condilion rating, the lower

Condition rating (where applicabie) 0 is lowsst and 5 is highast mmu:ﬁmﬂmﬂﬂu N Tl ushin

: 3 The longer the remaining useful life, the
;Uuﬂllh 15 - B0 yeads 15 - 50 years P S b vl
Residual value percentage (by 0% 0% - B0% The higher the residual value the highar

ompanent) tihe fair value.

{iil) Changes in Falr Valus Measurements using significant unobservabile inputs [level 3)

The changes in level 3 asssts wilh iecurring fair value measurements are delaied in Mote 11 (property, plant and equipment). Howaver,
since the residential buildings disclosed in thase noles comprise bath leved 2 and level 3 assets, the movement in level 3 bulidings ane
detailed talow. Thena have bean transiers batween level 2 and 2 measuremants during the year s 8 result of discussion bebwesan Chisl
Exgcutive Ofacar and the building valeer The decussion was in regard fo buddings thal Councd would nod replace of would raplace with a
lowr value struchune,

Changes In residential bulldings [Leval 3) 2015 2014
EJ E

Dpening gross vake as at 1 July 43,355 068 41,435 238
Transfers between Levels {8,230 B45) .
Addiions 1,300,525 2118972
Disposal (85,333} {B38,941)
:ﬂﬂ.f]p:ﬂum b pihes comprebense incomeiassat g o
Closing gross value as at 30 Juns 38 375 4dd 43 355 988

Acowmulated depreciation and impairment

Cipaning balance a5 at 1 July E.BOB 404 6.270,851
Transfers between levels {1,281 384) =

Depraciation provided in period B71,049 630,404
Diepreciation on dsposals {40, B28) (224 D)
Fevahuation adjustment 1o Bssel revaluation surplus B.505, 562 131 465
Accurmulated depreciation as al 30 Jure 14,592,523 6,808,404
Book value as at 30 June 23,782,621 36,547 584

QAD
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Blackall-Tambo Regional Council

Motes to the financial statements
For the year ended 20 June 2015

13  Trade and other payables

Curran
Cradilons. and @ocruats
Annis leave

Cither enbdemants

14 Borrowings

Current
Loaras - (ussnsiand Traasury Corporaon

Hon-currani
Loans - Guessnsiand Treasury Corporaiion

Loans - Quesnsiand Tressury Corporation
Opsaning balance at beginning of finandial year
Loans rased

Princspal repayments
Boak vaiLap 51 60 Of Snarca paar

Movemanis - Owerdraft Facility
Opening balance at beginning of fnancial year
Loana rased

Repayments
Biook vaius o &nd of Snancasl year

1§  Praviskans
Current
Lang sardos e

Mom-current
Lang sarvdon b

Detailts of Mowimanis in provisions
Baiaricak &1 T baginning of hnancial year
Lang Serdos Lease antiikeran] ansng
Long Serdice Leave entitiemant paid
Balance af end of fnancisl yesr

2015 2014
§ ¥
1,035 358 3540713
1,000,735 1,003.62%
7. TEa ThB82
ﬁ 12 E II£1 !Ig

G —

1,438 a0 1845 187
1 'IE'III'

2,248 BT Z B4 208
!!?I 14 35&;11
N 7 M
2,000, 000
4,000,000
13,000, DO
E'Igﬂ I77

180 027 180,027

T L 1.023,258
115,212 20,886
(79,752 (76,808}

1,002 635 V57 238

QA

corlifiesd siatermenis




Blackall-Tambo Regional Council

Hotes to the financial statements
Far the year endad 30 June 2015

18

a7

2016 2014
Moy ] ]
Assal rovaluation surplus
Mavemenis in ihe assel revaluation surplus wene as follows:
Balance gl baginning of Anancsal year 128,359 5TH 102,022 287
Pael Bdiusiment 1 non-cumenl Bssals ai end of pencd ko reflect a change in curnent fair
valug:
Land and improvements 177850 -
Buildege {10, TE a8} ET2.800
Raad, drainags &nd bridga natwork |B18 48} 22088 A6
Wiatar {2,300 207} 195,188
Sewerage 1,445 04T 182
Balance at and of inancial year 113,456 185 1 T
et ircrasssidecreass ) in Ass! Revaluabion Surpus Htﬂﬂ ﬁﬁi”
Assef revaluation surplus anakpsis
Tha choaing balands of he asiel revalualion suiphss comprises [he Iolkwing aesal
calpgones:
Land and imgeowaments 31315884 3,138 025
Buidirgs 4.043,881 14,630, E26
Resd drainage and bedge rataoi 5,340,645 86,555,103
Vit 4 020,T1 T2 638

Seaerage “-l.ﬂﬂ.:'&:!- _{%

Contingent kabilites
Details and esimabes of mamimum amounts aof contingent lbdities are as foilows:

Ltal Govarnment Mutual

Thig Counc is @ mambaer of the 0l gosernmant mulual Babikly sef-rsurancs pool, LGM Quasnsland. In the et of tha podl Being wourd
up or it is unabls o meal s deibts a8 tey 8l dus Fie irost dessd and ndes provida thal any socumuiated deficit will b= mst by the indwidual
poal members in the same proportion &S their caninbubion is 1o the okl pool contritutions in respect i any year al @ deficl Brses.

Mg @t 30 June 2015 the financal statements reporied an accumulated surplus and il & not antcipated any kabilty will arse.

Leocal Gaovernment Warkcane

The Coungl i & renbar of ke Cussniiangd ool govennmen] wores companiion sell-irdurancs schame, Lol Govemment Workcans
Under Tis schasme the Council has provided an indesmnity Iowards a bank guarantes 0 cover Dad debis which may remain shouid the sei!
INGUTENGE oy b cancalad and (hans was insuThciant funds swailabie o cover cutsianchng abilies Ondy he Qusensiand Gossenmant's
workers compensation authadty may call an any pan af the guaraniee should the abowe Sroumstances arse. The Counal's maximum
expoaung 0 tha bank guaranbes i §348 658,

QAD
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Blackall-Tambo Regional Council

Notes to the financial statemants
For the year ended 30 June 2015

Bupssrannuation

Tha Council coniribuies io the Local Gossmmant Supsrannuation Bchema (Qid) (he scheema). The scheme is & Muli-smgicper Pian as
defined n the Australan Accounting Sandand AASE 119 Erployes Benefits

The Quasnsiand Local Bovermmen Supeannusion Boasd, the nesbes of he schame, aovisad hal the local government suparannuation
scheme was & complyrg suparannuation schemms for e puposs of the Commonwealth Superannuation Indusiny (Supenssion| egslaton

The schame has thiess aemants malamsd 1o a8
The City Defined Benefits Fund {COBF) which covers frmer memibers of the City Super Defined Banafits Furd

The Regional Defined Benstits Fund (Regional DEF) which cowers defined beneft fund memiers working for regional local governments; and
Thia Accarrudalion Benedts Fund (ABF)

Tne ABF is a defined coniribution scheme as defired in AASE 118, Courcil has no kability 1o o interest in tha ABF ot than ths paymanl of
1hed SIRILICRY coninbubons: RS requingd by the Local Gowemman! Acl 2005

Coningil dons not have ANy @Mpioyees who ans membaers of the COBF and, Fwrefons, (8 nol e 10 ihe chligalons, ssets of cosls
assocated with this fund.

The Regional DBF is a defined benefil plan as defined in AASE118. The Coundil s not able fo account for the Regional DEF as 3 detned
banefil plan n sccondancs with AASE 115 becauss tha scheme 8 raltls o socoint o the Coundl for s propofbonate shane of the defined
benefit obigation, plan assets and costs. The funding policy adopied in respect of the Regional DBF is direcled at ersunng that the beredis
Bccruing 1o mambars and baneficianies am Rully lunded as Ty fall dun

To ensure the ongoing sohwency of e Regional DEF, the scheme's Wusles can vary the rae of conlributions from relevant local govemsment
thmm“ﬂj.“l aciuary. As af e reporing date, no changas had bassn made b0 eaecrisd srgloyer
corifibulions whech remain 8l 125 of employss BRBBIE and TWve Bra RO Nown [squraments 1o changs tha rate of confrbulions

Arry amoind by which the furd is over ar undes funded would only affect fulure banefits and contributions 1o the Regicnal DBF. and is nol an
aetal o Rabilty of the Coungl. Accondingly B 1§ ng necogniton in s fnancial stalemants of ary owar of under lunding of IFs schama.

A ot e raporing date, the aasals of the schame e sulficient 10 meet the vesied berwfits

The most recent achusrial sssessment of he schéms was undedaken as al 1 July 2012, The achuary indicaled that “the Regional DBF s
cLamantly in @ salistactiory b modes! Anarcial poston and remars vulneable 10 Scersa Shor @ncl medim Him gpanencs ™

Folicsding the prinicos RCluarial assessmant in 2009, councils sank advised by T inshee of tha schama, Tollowng @dheios fom ha schemss
achsry, that addiional contributions may be imposed in the fulure &1 a level necessarny 1o protect the entitiernents of Regional DEF members
In i 2012 ecbuarial repon the achuary Fas recommended no changes io e employer conlribution isels at g e

Unider thae Local Gowvesnmaent Act 3008 the trustes of the scheme has e power 1 levy additional confribulions on councily which have
erplopess in the Regional DBEF when s schuety sdises duch sddilong conlibnior afe payabls - normally when the asssts of the DEF ars
insuthcient o mest members’ benefls.

Thane e ourmenily T2 councils coniribusing to the Regional OBF plan and ary changes in coniribution rates would spply equaly io sl 72
councis. Blsckal-Tamitd Regional Countl made less an 4% of B 0la! conirtarbons i e plan in the 2014-15 francal year

The nast schusisl investgation will be made B & 1 July 2015

QAD

cartied sielaments




Blackall-Tambo Regional Council

Motes to the financial statements
For the yaar ended 30 June 2015

icg ] 2014
_Hote ] 5
1% Trust fumds
Trust fursils el for culside partiess
Manias collacied or hakd on bahell of othar engies ol 1o Ba paid ol 10 of on bahall of 47 588 43, 580
thasa entiliss
Seourity deposits 22,088 24,580
. S5,

The Gouncld  perforns only a custodial role in respect of these monies. As these funds cannal be used by e Council, ey ane nat brought 1o
St o ke Srancial palements

0 Recenciliation of net operaling surphis Tor the year o nel cash inflow (ouiflow)

Trom cparaling activitkes
Bel operating result T3 !'d!l EI'!H‘I?T!-
Mon-cash operaling dems:
Daprecialion and amortisalon S & L — YL L
4 920 456 5,540 BRG
Mt ipeofilioss on disccsal of non-curent assets 133 501 1,253 354
Capilal grants and confribulions [3. 80 598} 14,251 093y
—— T {HE1E0E)
Changes i operatrs] assets and liabibies
{Increase) decrease in eceivables 2,004 BTT {286 1140}
{Increaseiidecrease in mveriany [7.474) {174, &35}
Ircreasel|decreases] in payables (2,513, 108) {513,200}

— R,
{480 3457] (1490.877)
Mt cash infiow from cperating actwibes hﬂllﬁ 15:“@

. 0 20
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Blackall-Tambo Regional Councll
Hotes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

Financial instremems.

MI-FWWM-MWH 15 vanety of financal I‘hlﬂ'dl.ldﬂgm rafe risk, credit nsk, and
bpscity rish

Exposure o financial risks is managed in accordarce with Counal approved polcies on finanoal nsk management  These
policies Iocus on Manegng e volaility of Anancial markels and seek 10 minimse podential acherss efects on the Srancial
periomance of Courcil  Councll menimises IS &gposure io financial rsk in the following ways:

Invesiments in francal assets are only made where those assets ave with a bank or other francial rshitution in Australa
Council doas nol inves! in derivales of ofher high nsk nvesiments.

Wiher Counc Bdrmoes it BOrmows: from the Juaensland Treasury Conpoaton urisss anclher fnandaal inslilulion can offer &
mona beneficial rate, king inta aoooun any risk. Bomowing by Council is consfrained by the provisions of the Statulony
Bodwe Financia! Amsngamants Acf TRE7

Courcil measunes. nsk ExposLER Using a vanety of methods as folows:

Cradil risk sapodure

Cresclt risk axposuns relens bo B sibaSon whans Coundil may incur francial losd 84 8 resull of SAother party b & Brancial
ratrumant failreg 10 discharge their obsgations

in ihi case Ol rath Mecivalies, e Council has the power o sell The propérty 10 recover sy defsuiied emouns. I efiect inis
power protects Counal against credil risk in Ife case of Mess dedian

in ather cases, Council amesses the credit nak before providing goods o services and apples normal business credit
RIRCION PrOcEdures o minimise e s

Council is also exposed 10 credn risk Frough its deposis heid at call wih francal insstubions

By the resture of COuncile oDaraBond, Iherd & & geOQraphical concaniralon O nsk in Coundls anel.  Bedsds e e is
largely agricultural, Thens is also a conceniralian in the agnoulural secior.

Thig misimum gxposune jo oredit nsk al balance dale in relation 10 sach class of recognised financial assel is e goss
carryrg dncunt of ok siaets inchaive of Bny provisions tor impadmrsnt

o collaberal is hatd B8 security relating 1o the financal assets heid by Counail
Councl's mudmurm sxposung 10 ohadil nek is as Iolows:

[T 2016 14
Financasl Assats ¥ 5
Cagh and cash sguaivaienis -] 10,208 Sad 6,811,058
Recermbles - rabes L] S0.5TH EXL2
Receivaties - other 0 __goespdl 417471
12336164 10,933,003

Ha financal assets have had (heir lefma reregotaied $0 56 o pravent hem fpm being pasl dus of Impained, Bnd are sisled Bl
ol CRTYIND AMOUNGS &S Indeaied

The fcllowing regresents an analyals of the age of Councl's financial assats that s aithar Adly perleming, past dus o
Impsasned

0AD

celiffed siatements




Mot 31 Financial ingtruments continued.

2018 4
§ £
Less than 30 days 2,001 522 4002 18T
Past due 3180 days NCIF 5 8T 54 542
Past dua 51-80 days NCI* .50 i
Mone than B0 days NI 45 B34 53 565
Mare than B0 days CIF 1551 1,760
Towad 2.11&529 =121iﬂ-ﬁ

"HEI - Hot considersd mpared
2l - Consaderad impained

Liguidity risk.

Licgusichity risk relars: 1o Tha sibuaton whan Councl may encouniar dficully in mesdtng obdgalions sssociaed with financsl
liabikties that are setthed by debyefing cash of arcthe: inancial asset Councd is axposed fo quid®y sk fuough its trading in
i nonmal course of business and bomowngs from the Queensland Tressury Corporation for capital works

Counsl Mansges e expodung 12 lgadily nek by mardaning sufMicss undraven IBclilies. both shorl Bnd long beem, 1o caler ko
urimpached wolaiility in cash fiows

The icllowing tabig sats cul fa Sgquidity risk of francial kabiliSes. held by Council in @ format & it mighl be provided o
managemert. The amounts discosed in e malunly analysis repressant the conlrachusl undiscounted cash fows at balance
clate’

Diiyesr 1% 5yearn  COwer S years Tots
] ] ] §

Trasche and cifesr payabies 1.0, 368 . . 1,06 354
Loans - OTC 530 issaga 2,122,208
1 1 T. -
4
Trada and cires payables 3580 T13 . . 3 580,712
Loans - GTC 526334 soar7iy 2818,067
AL S XY T S R— N« . 1

The cafBows in e shove LBG ane nol expecied o cocur significansy earier and ane nof expecied (o be for significantty
oifferent amounts than indicated in B el

Irrtaresl rabe risk

Coouncd is enposad 0 imienesi rate risk through fs inance lease bormowings, borroswings from e Cussnsland Tressury
Corporation and invesiments held with fesncial rsbitutions

Coungl has RcoRss to @ mix of vanable and finsd rabe funding aptions through OTC so that inlenest rale sk exposune &0 be
i

Councl does not undertass any hedging of inlersst rale risk

Sensithity

Sarsitiily 1o interest rale movements is shown for varabie francal sssets and abilites based on camying amount i
reporting date.

The folkosng imerest rate sensdvity analysis fepacts whal eMect & reasonakly poESibes Chargs in iNIGNEE! FRIBS (ASSUMaD I
& 1%;) would have on peoli and equity, based on camyng walues at the &nd of the reporfing penod. The: calGulation sssumes
that the changs in inlanast rales would e hekd Cormiand oagr hie paiod.

{\,_‘ srffied soelements

s
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Maote 21 Financisl instruments continued.

at Carrging Efinct on Nad Result Effect on Equily

2018 Amount 1% increase 1% decreass 1% incresse 1% docroass
& 3 £ % -3

Cash on Deposs 10,114 B14 101,148 {9017, 18] 101,148 {101, 148)
Loans QTC _(iSs63  jiem  1es2 (el i8ag
Nat Tot S | S 158 S5 RN
2014
Cash on Daposi 4,162 588 41 527 141, E27) 41 2T 41,627)
Loans OTC — (3,345 GAT) {#3 45T} #2457 (33 45T 23457
Fair value

Thee tair value of trade and ather recenables and payables B assumesd 1 approxmals the valos of the crgral rensscion, less
any allgwancs fior impairmaent

Thig tair valuse of borowings wit OTC is besed on the markst value of debt cutstanding  The marke? value of a deblt cbligation
s the decounted value of fulure cash Sows based on prevailng market reles and epeesents Fe amount requined o e epeid
if this waes [0 cocur & balanos date The mavket value of debt is provded by OTC and s discussed below.

OTC apolies a book rate approach in the maragement of debl and inberas! rabe rak, 16 il the impact of markel valua
mavamanis io chents' cost of unding  The book value represents e carmyng value based on amortised oost using the
efiecine intenest method

QAD
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Blackall-Tambo Regional Council

Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

Management Certificate

For the year ended 30 June 2015

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared pursuant to Sections 176 and 177 of the Local
Government Regulation 2012 (the Regulation) and other prescribed requirements

In accordance with Section 212(5) of the Regulation we certify that.

{i} the prescribed requirements of the Local Government Act 2009 and Local Government Regulation 2012 for
the astablishment and keeping of accounts have been complied with in all matenal respects; and

{ii} the general purpose financial statemants, present a frue and fair view, in accordance with Ausiralian
Accounting Standards, of the Council's transactions for the financial year and financial position at the end
of the year.

Mayor Chief Executive Officer
Barry Muir Ken Timms
Date: 52 1/ | 45— Date:_ 30 j'0 ;15

QAD
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Mayor of Blackall-Tambo Regional Council

Report on the Financial Report

| have audited the accompanying financial report of Blackall-Tambo Regional Council, which
comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2015, the statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information, and certificates given by the Mayor and Chief Executive Officer.

The Council's Responsibility for the Financial Report

The Council is responsible for the preparation of the financial repart that gives a true and fair
view in accordance with prescribed accounting requirements identified in the Local
Government Act 2008 and Local Government Regulalion 2012, including compliance with
Australian Accounting Standards. The Council's responsibility also includes such internal
control as the Council determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report
that gives a true and fair view and is free from malerial misstatement, whether due to fraud or
BITOT.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on the audit. The audit
was conducted in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensiand Auwditing Standards,
which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require compliance
with relevant athical requirements relating to audit engagements and that the audit iz planned
and performed to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report is free from
material misstatement,

An audit involves performing proceduras io obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstaterment of the financial
report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of the financial report that gives a true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures thal are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intermal control,
other than in expressing an opinion on compliance with prescribed requirements. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial report.

| believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my audit opinion.

Independence

The Auditor-General Act 2008 promotes the independence of the Auwditor-General and all
authorised auditors. The Auditor-General is the auditor of all Quesnsland public sector entities
and can be removed only by Pariament.



The Auditor-General may conduct an audit in any way considered appropriate and is not
subject to direction by any person about the way in which audit powers are to be exercised.
The Auditor-General has for the purposes of conducting an audit, access 1o all documents and
property and can report to Parliament matiers which in the Auditor-General's opinion are
significant.

Opini
In accordance with 5.40 of the Auditor-General Act 2009 —
ja) Ihave received all the information and explanations which | have required; and
(b) in y opinion -
(i} the prescribed requirements in relation to the establishment and keaping of
accounts have been complied with in all material respects; and
(i) the financial report presents a true and fair view, in accordance with the prescribed
accounting standards, of the financial performance and cash flows of

Blackall-Tambo Regional Council for the financial year 1 July 2014 to 30 June
2015 and of the financial position as at the end of that year.

Other Matters - Electronic Presentation of the Audited Financial Report

Those viewing an electronic presentation of these financial statements should note that audit
does not provide assurance on the intagrity of the information presented electronically and
does not provide an opinion on any information which may be hyperlinked to or from the
financial statements. If users of the financial statements are concarnead with the inherant risks
arising from electronic presentation of infermation, they are advised to refer 1o the printed copy
of the audited financial statements to confirm the accuracy of this electronically presented
information.

30 OCT 2015
A ar 4 -.-,ﬁ_‘__ A Upir DFFE #
D A STOLZ ECPA
as Delegate of the Auditor-General of Queensiand Cueensland Audit Office

Brisbane
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Mayor of Blackall-Tambo Regional Council

Report on the Current-Year Financial Sustainability Statement

| have audited the accompanying current-year financial sustainability statement, which is a
special purpose financial report of Blackall-Tambo Regional Council for the year ended
30 June 2015, comprising the statement and explanalory notes, and cerlificales given by the
Mayor and Chief Executive Officer.

The Council's Responsibiily for the Current-Year Financial Sustainability Statement

The Council is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the current-year
financial sustainability statement in accordance with the Local Government Regulation 2012,
The Council's responsibility also includes such internal control as the Council determines is
nacessary to anable the preparation and fair preseniation of the statement that is accurately
calculated and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the current-year financial sustainability statemeant
based on the audit. The audit was conducted in accordance with the Auditor-General of
Queensland Auditing Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards, Those
slandards require compliance with relevant ethical requirements relating to audil
engagements and that the audit is planned and performed to oblain reasonable assurance
about whather the statement is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obiain awdit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the statement, whether due
io fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant fo the Council's preparation and fair presentation of the statement in order to design
audit procedures thal are appropriale in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Council's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the statement.

My responsibility is to form an opinion as to whether the statement has been accurataly
calculated based on the Council's general purpose financial report. My responsibility does not
extend to forming an opinion on the appropriateness or relevance of the reported ratios, nor
on the Council's future sustainability.

| believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my audit opinion.



Independence

The Auditor-General Act 2009 promoles the independence of the Auditor-General and all
authorised auditors. The Auditor-General is the auditor of all Queensland public sector entities
and can be removed only by Parliament.

The Auditor-General may conduct an audit in any way considered appropriate and is not
subject to direction by any person about the way in which audit powers are o be exercised.
The Auditor-General has for the purposes of conducting an audit, access to all documents and
property and can report to Parliament matters which in the Auditor-General's opinion are
significant.

Opimion

In accordance with 5.212 of the Local Governmen! Regulation 2012, in my opinion, in all
material respects, the current-year financial sustainability statement of Blackall-Tambo
Regional Council, for the year ended 30 June 2015, has been accurately calculated.

Emphasis of Matter — Basis of Accounting

Without modifying my opinicn, altention is drawn fo Note 1 which describes the basis of
accounting. The current-year financial sustainability statement has been prepared in
accordance with the Financial Management (Susfainability) Guideline 2013 for the purpose of
fulfilling the Council's reporting responsibilities under the Local Government Regulation 2012,
As a resull, the statement may nol ba suitable for another purpose.

Other Matters - Electronic Presentation of the Audited Statement

Those viewing an elecironic presentation of this special purpose financial repaort should note that
audit does not provide assurance on the integrity of the information presented electronically and
does not provide an opinion on any information which may be hyperlinked to or from the financial
statements. If users of the financial statements are concerned with the inherent risks arising
from electronic presentation of information, they are advised o refer to the printed copy of the
audited financial statements to confirm the accuracy of this electronically presented information.
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D ASTOLZ FCPA
as Delegate of the Auditor-General of Queensland Queensland Audit Office

Brisbane



ol gy T gF g _Fea=l gi [ per W

SLILUE| Jjng Aueg
JRHHO SAN3SXT Ay e

PEIENED ASIEINO0E UBSG SEY UBLNETS AIjiqeuimsns |BpuBy wesl-Buct pIpReUn siyl 1eg Aues am uonenBay Byl j0 (5171 7 LOGDBS LM SOURHaoE U]

Tuogeinbas syl Z10Z oGEBay jiMnuSA0Z) [FI0T BYL 10 B2 UDIORE O UeNSINd pauedaid UBBY SEY JUSWaNES AIGEUEISNE [BIDUBLY LuLSl-BUS] pappREun sy

SL0Z SN 0 1B 68 peusdiud Juawaies &) qeujEisnEe [EjsueL) uwuag-Guo) paypneun sy Jo4

famunoay jo mpeayipas

'SPaSU SNy pusk jUBLND S ANLNWALIOD B4 1080 o) #ge Bussd 0S| 15)iUM UONE0d |ERUSUY PUNDS B SMOYE [SEDRID) [BISUeLY

Lsat-Bucy B)f 18] pUE juapnud si ABs|ENs wswabeurw [BIDUBLY §)i JBL) $MNSUS FDUNOT "SEOIAIES JO LOISIWID SAISO|D 150U BUY) ANSUS 0] SEINOSA
10 LROMED0| | Sl @y Inogqe SUKHEIDSD SYEL 0] PUE sjuswadinbas aingn) of spink e se awi) a0 Spud) sunjipuadss pus anuasBs SenSesLL [RunGs

ABajeng uswabeuey [Eroueuly s 1ounod (euoiBey oque|-jexoeg

anuasal Buneiado

oo . —_ " e i woz- oz el ot %0 = IE104 AQ papIp Sjasse E_..mmuw_h__“_ah_.“__
JUBLIND S50 SSdicpey |20 |
“Esusdxs uoEadap onex|
Ag popap (SEmaus)
Sl S L) Wk S 5L WAL L) SRE el 06 = Qeste o Wawsoedas ApgeugEng
aul U aunppusdss |Epdes o

%Ol Pus enuanas Buneiedo

5 onEy
- - e - o . s s o FE w0 usswsa| jeroy Aq pepip wnsss jen| sniding Gupesado

Han
FPEOE SUnf OF |CEGE SUnr OF| ZZOZ Sunr 0E |Z0Z Swnr 0F |0Z0Z SURT OF (102 #nr 6F (@402 sunr 0¢ | L0z sunr Lg| BL0Z sunp gg .-"mn._-in._x by sunsany Rmgeuresng

[BIZUEL| JO SBINSEOY

papn siead sy sy paaaoig

GLOZ sunr og 1B 58 pauedely
JuBwaERS AjgeUIRISN [BauEUl4 we | -Buo paygpneun
i3unes jeuoiBay oque - |jEyoeE






*9.n1n4 9y3} Suneaouu| ‘3sed ayj Suriojdx3




